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AGENDA
TOWN OF HUDSON - BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
July 15, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

(Consent Agenda ltems are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and vote.
There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda ltems unless a Board member or Citizen

so requests, in which case the item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at
the end of the Regular Agenda.)

a. Board of Trustees Minutes - Regular Meeting, July 1, 2015
b. Payment of Bills
PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Ordinance 15-10, An Ordinance amending the Hudson Municipal Code concerning
modification to existing wireless telecommunications facilities

b. Ordinance 15-12, An Ordinance vacating portions of Fir Street, Second Avenue, and the
alley in Block 74, Town of Hudson

GENERAL BUSINESS

a. 2014 Audit Presentation, Swanhorst & Company
b. Interview Jennifer Root for a Planning Commission position
C. Resolution 15-19, A Resolution appointing Jennifer Root to the Planning Commission

d. Ord 15-10, Second Reading, An Ordinance amending the Hudson Municipal Code
concerning modification to existing wireless telecommunications facilities

e. Ord. 15-11, Second Reading, An Ordinance approving the sale of Town-Owned property
known as Lot 7A, Hudson Industrial Park Filing No. 1

f. Ord. 15-12, Second Reading, An Ordinance vacating portions of Fir Street, Second
Avenue, and the alley in Block 74, Town of Hudson

g. Ord. 15-13, An Emergency Ordinance Initiating the Proceedings to Adopt aHome Rule
Charter for the Town of Hudson and Calling a Special Election for Tuesday November 3,

2015
h. Wu Property Site Plan and Waiver
i. Resolution 15-20, A Resolution in support of responsible energy development

j- Resolution 15-21, A Resolution approving an application for an Energy and Mineral
Impact Assistance Grant for a new Town Hall

k. Resolution 15-22, A Resolution amending the personnel manual



Hudson Board of Trustees
Agenda, July 15, 2015
Page 2 of 2

i Discussion: Board annual retreat agenda
4) STAFF REPORTS
5) ADJOURNMENT
WORK SESSION

Humphries Poli Architects — Town Hall Preliminary Design
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MINUTES
TOWN OF HUDSON - BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
July 1, 2015 - 6:00 P.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Mayor Patch called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Mayor, Raymond Patch - Present
Trustee, Matt Cole — Present
Trustee, Laura Hargis - Present
Trustee, Christine Hamilton — Present
Trustee, Tiffany Sanders — Absent
Trustee, Terri Davis — Present
Trustee, Maria Chavez - Present

Town Clerk/Treasurer, Linnette Barker took roll call, and a quorum of the Mayor Pro-Tem and (5) Trustees
were present.

Town Staff Present:
Town Administrator — Joe Racine
Town Attorney — Corey Hoffmann
Town Clerk//Treasurer — Linnette Barker
Economic Development Director — Dan Hamsmith
Public Works Director — Ron Allen
Utility Director — Hunter Fobare

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

Michael Soper, Hudson resident, reported his concerns about the Gator Rubbish trash limitations. With
the summer months, gardening and the storms homeowners have additional debris. Gator Rubbish will
charge extra for additional trash or not collect the trash. Mr. Soper suggested a possible yard waste
disposal site for public and town composting use. Mr. Soper expressed his concerns regarding the traffic
from Love’s Travel Stop being a hazard that should be addressed. Mr. Soper complimented the Town
Newsletter.

Howard McClasky, Hudson resident, presented a proposal for an open gymnasium program. The
gymnasium program is for youth events in the summer and after school. Mr. McClasky is currently
teaching 6th, 7™ and 8" grade English and Mathematics, and is Athletic Director at Elmwood Baptist
Church. With the help of local coaches and volunteers, the program will be after school or on Saturday at
the elementary school gym. Mr. McClasky requested a $1,000.00 donation to help fund the start of the
program. Mayor Patch indicated that the Board would consider his request.
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Minutes July 1, 2015

Town of Hudson Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 7

1) CONSENT AGENDA
(Consent Agenda Items are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion and vote. There
will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda Items unless a Board member or Citizen so
requests, in which case the items may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at the
end of the Regular Agenda.)

a. Board of Trustees Minutes, Regular Meeting, June 17, 2015
. Payment of Bills
C. End of the Trail, Permit Liquor License to change trade name/DBA only to Rough Rider
Saloon

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hamilton to approve the Consent Agenda.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hamilton, Chavez, Davis, Hargis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

2) GENERAL BUSINESS

a. Appointment Mayor Pro-Tem
Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Davis to appoint Trustee Hargis as Mayor Pro-Tem.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Davis, Hamilton, Chavez, Hargis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

b. Discussion — NOAA Radios

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that at the Board of Trustees Meeting on June 3, 2015 staff
proposed to provide NOAA radios to citizens of Hudson as a way of providing weather alerts in lieu of
adding sirens. Radios cost between $25 and $30 each. We could ask residents to return the radios, or to
leave them with the house if they move, but there would be no cost-effective way of monitoring.

Trevor Kecskes, Firefighter/EMT, Hudson Fire Protection District, reported that the NOAA Radios are great
for indoor notification and the sirens are great for outdoor notifications. A report from Hudson Fire
Protection District was included in the packet.

Trustee Hamilton made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to approve the purchase of NOAA Radios for
the citizens of the Town of Hudson.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Hamilton, Hargis, Cole, Chavez and Mayor Patch
Nay — Trustee Davis

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.
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C. Town Marshal Job Description and Budget

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk, presented the Town Marshal job description and proposed budget for 2015.
This position has the same power that the sheriff has and will also be responsible for animal control and
code enforcement. The proposed 2015 Budget is within the adopted 2015 Budget. The proposed 2015
budget includes cancelling the code enforcement contract with SAFEbuilt Colorado effective August 1,
2015 and amending the Weld County Sheriff contract from 80 hours per week to 40 hours per week
effective September 1, 2015. The potential hire date for the Town Marshal is August 1, 2015, which allows
a month to develop policies, and procedures, and to prepare equipment.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to approve the Town Marshal job description and
budget.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hargis, Davis, Chavez, Hamilton and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

d. Authorization for Town Administrator to hire the Town Marshal position

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to authorize the Town Administrator to hire the
Town Marshal.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hargis, Chavez, Hamilton, Davis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

e. Authorization to purchase Town Marshal vehicle

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk, reported that the Town of Silverthorne has three 2011 Chevrolet Impala
police cars for sale for $10,000. The cars are completely outfitted except the 2-way radio, radar gun and
tuff book computer. Mayor Patch and Ron Allen, Public Works Director, went to Silverthorne to look at the
cars and recommended the purchase of one of these police cars. The Town will apply for a CNG Police
pickup for next year.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to authorize the purchase of a police vehicle
from the Town of Silverthorne not to exceed $10,000.00.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hargis, Davis, Chavez, Hamilton and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

After a brief recess, the Board of Trustees Meeting reconvened at approximately 7:03 pm.
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f. Discussion — CR 41

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that the Town has a informal agreement with Weld County that
we maintain certain segments of county road and they maintain certain segments of Town gravel roads.
The arrangement provides for maintenance of continuous stretches of road that go in and out of the Town
boundaries in a more efficient manner. The east half of CR 41, adjacent to the Hamilton Annexation is
approximately 1,000 feet in length. The problem with the section of CR 41 maintained by the Town is that
it lacks sufficient road base that would be necessary to hold up for any length of time. The roadbed is
mostly sand and it washes away easily. Putting a hard surface of treated recycled asphalt on the road
would reduce the amount of maintenance done by the Town and would provide for maintainable,
functional ditches along the road.

Mayor Patch inquired about the liability of redesign and fixing of the section of CR 41. Corey Hoffmann,
Town Attorney, reported that authority from Weld County is needed for a complete re-design, this is only
maintenance.

Trustee Hamilton provided pictures of the condition of the CR 41. She inquired why this was being
discussed after a resurfacing had been previously approved.

Mayor Patch reported that the Board has a funding concern regarding the repair of CR 49 and CR 41.

Trustee Hargis made a motion, seconded by Trustee Cole to continue with the approval of Option 2: Haul
2,200 tons of recycled asphalt and make the road a hard surface. The total cost is $42,130.00 and would
not require a lot of future maintenance except cold patch or hot mix when needed to repair potholes. The
people who live on CR 41 would need to install culverts for drainage and have Weld County approval.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Hargis, Cole, Chavez, Davis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Abstain — Trustee Hamilton

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

g. Ordinance No. 15-10, First Reading, An Ordinance amending the Hudson Municipal Code
concerning modifications to existing wireless telecommunication facilities

Corey Hoffmann, Town Attorney, reported that this addresses modifications to existing wireless
telecommunications facilities and adds definition for various components. It sets standards for
applications to modify existing facilities. Thisisa proposed amendment to the land development code; a
public hearing is scheduled for the next regular Board of Trustees Meeting.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hamilton to approve Ordinance No. 15-10, First
Reading, An Ordinance amending the Hudson Municipal Code concerning modifications to existing wireless
telecommunication facilities.
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The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hamilton, Hargis, Davis, Chavez and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

h. Ordinance 15-11, First Reading, An Ordinance approving and ratifying the sale of Town-
owned property known as Lot 7A, Hudson Industrial Park

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that the proposed ordinance approves the sale of surplus
property to BNSF in accordance with the letter of intent that was approved earlier. The ordinance
acknowledges that the property was originally dedicated to the Town as a site for a wastewater treatment
facility. The Town and the developer agreed in 2010 that the limitation to the site’s use for a wastewater
facility would be removed, enabling the Town to sell the site for other industrial purposes.

Trustee Hargis made a motion, seconded by Trustee Cole to approve Ordinance No. 15-11, First Reading,
an ordinance approving and ratifying the sale of Town-owned property known as Lot 7A, Hudson Industrial
Park.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Hargis, Cole, Davis, Hamilton, Chavez and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

i. Approval, Addendum 9 to KBN Engineering Services for Professional Service Agreement to
amend design for the Hwy 52 improvements

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that Addendum 9 to the KBN Engineering Services Professional
Service Agreement would provide for the additional soil testing, design, and interaction with CDOT that will
be necessary in order to go to bid on the Highway 52 improvements that were originally intended to be
part of the frontage road realignment project. We are continuing to work with CDOT on this project.
Addendum #9 is not to exceed $11,400.00.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to approve Addendum #9, KBN Engineering
Services for Professional Service Agreement to amend design for the Hwy 52 improvements, not to exceed
$11,400.00 pending the State of Colorado approval of the balance of the project funding.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hargis, Hamilton, Davis, Chavez and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.
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j- Approval consulting agreements for Comprehensive Plan

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that Roy Fronczyk, Town Planner, has been working with the
Planning Commission in preparation for an update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan. The 2015 budget
includes $75,000 for the plan update. The plan is to hire a team of sub-consultants. The consulting
agreements received are:

Duclo Design —~ Urban Design: Not to exceed $8,000.00

Stolufs and Associates — Traffic/Transportation: Not to exceed $10,000.00

Tom Pippin — Economics: Not to exceed $3,600.00

Mayor Patch made a motion, seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the consulting agreements for the
Comprehensive Plan.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Davis, Cole, Chavez, Hamilton, Hargis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

k. Resolution 15-18, A Resolution authorizing the Town Administrator to sign documents for
the sale of Lot 3, Bison Highway Minor Subdivision and Hickory Street vacation vesting
Parcel #6

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that the Town has an agreement with Mark and Lori Skoglund to
sell a 1.2-acre parcel of land, Lot 3 of the Bison Highway Minor Subdivision, for construction of a pizza
restaurant. Closing is tentatively scheduled for July 6, 2015.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hamilton to approve Resolution 15-18, A Resolution
authorizing the Town Administrator to sign documents for the sale of Lot 3, Bison Highway Minor
Subdivision and Hickory Street vacation vesting Parcel #6.

The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hamilton, Davis, Hargis, Chavez and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

I Ordinance No. 15-12, First Reading, Vacation of a portion of Fir Street and the Alley
between Fir Street and Grape Street

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that this would vacate segments of street and alley right-of-way
in the Willowbrook Mobile Home Park. These small segments of right-of-way are of no use to the Town. A
public hearing is scheduled for the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting on July 15, 2015.

Trustee Cole made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hargis to approve Ordinance 15-12, First Reading, An
Ordinance vacating portions of Fir Street, Second Avenue, and the Alley in Block 74, Town of Hudson.
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The vote was as follows:

Aye: Trustees Cole, Hargis, Chavez, Hamilton, Davis and Mayor Patch
Nay - None

Mayor Patch declared the motion carried.

3) STAFF REPORTS

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that CDOT has a target date of September 1, 2015, for the start
of construction for the pedestrian crossing on the railroad.

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that the Citizen Survey is scheduled to be mailed out late July.

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that he has a meeting with Burlington Northern regarding the
design of the loop rail at the Industrial Park.

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, circulated the latest Town Hall plan from the architect. A Work Session is
scheduled for the July 15, 2015 Regular Board of Trustees Meeting.

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reported that he is working on a MOU with Anadarko for the four new
well pads outside of Town by the prison.

Joe Racine, Town Administrator, reminded the Board about the upcoming Board Retreat on August 1,
2015.

Dan Hamsmith, Economic Development Director, inquired if the Board of Trustees would like to continue
the contract with Gator Rubbish or look at other companies. The Board of Trustees consensus was to
negotiate with Gator Rubbish with a possible compost dumpster.

Trustee Cole inquired about the Railroad claim to repair the potholes on 4™ and Birch Street. Joe Racine,
Town Administrator, reported that they are working on submitting the claim.

Trustee Cole inquired about the possibility of using the United Power underground funds to install a
streetlight at the new Frontage Road intersection. Joe Racine, Town Administrator, will check with United
Power.

Trustee Hargis reported that the culvert under Holly Street is not flowing. Ron Allen, Public Director, will
work on having the culvert cleaned.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:10 p.m.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Mayor
ATTEST

Town Clerk
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Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detall

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Check
Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount
07/10/2015 50778 1103 Ablao Law LLC 648 Judicial Services - June 2015 Court 10-62-6633 300.00

Total 50778: 300.00
07/10/2015 50779 4 Andersen's Star Market 070115 Coffee Filters 10-64-6410 2.56
07/10/2015 50779 4 Andersen's Star Market 070115 Shop Supplies 10-68-6710 41.61
07/10/2015 50779 4 Andersen's Star Market 070115 Supplies 75-68-6710 13.44

Total 50779: 57.61
07/10/2015 50780 886 At Your Service Electric 15207 Parks and Pond Well Repairs - 10-69-6633 2,155.91

Wiring

Total 50780: 2,155.91
07/10/2015 50781 1208 BBR 2743 Dumpster at new PW Shop 10-68-6710 250.00

Total 50781: 250.00
07/10/2015 50782 1216 Blue Tarp Financial Inc. 33274150 Boots 10-69-6710 111.97

Total 50782: 111.97
07/10/2015 50783 52 Cardmember Service 062215-0838  Cricut 10-69-6730 9.99

Total 50783: 9.99
07/10/2015 50784 46 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores 2057-366321  Floor Mats, Coolant 10-68-6415 530.02
07/10/2015 50784 46 CarQuest Auto Parts Stores 2057-367269  Wiring for Truck to Pump Water from 10-68-6735 122.37

Meter Pits

Total 50784: 652.39

07/10/2015 50785 1041 Caselle Inc 1991 Contract Support and Maintenance - 10-64-6633 525.00
August 2015

Total 50785: 525.00
07/10/2015 50786 36 Colorado Analytical Laboratories | 150616086 Wastewater Samples 75-68-6633 111.60
07/10/2015 50786 36 Colorado Analytical Laboratories | 150622016 Wastewater Samples 75-68-6633 16.20
07/10/2015 50786 36 Colorado Analytical Laboratories | 150623048 Wastewater Samples 75-68-6633 111.60
07/10/2015 50786 36 Colorado Analytical Laboratories | 150629014 Wastewater Samples 75-68-6633 16.20
07/10/2015 50786 36 Colorado Analytical Laboratories | 150701057 Water Samples 70-68-6633 39.40

Total 50786: 295.00
07/10/2015 50787 890 CPS Distributors Inc. 2080434-01 Sprinkler Addition in Park 10-69-6710 228.00

Total 50787: 228.00
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Park Repair 10-69-6710 29.02
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Irrigation at Town Hall 10-64-6710 2,69
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Town Hall Irrigation 10-64-6710 11.44

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Check
Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Town Hall Irrigation 10-64-6710 9.15
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Town Hall Irrigation 10-64-6710 8.84
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Town Hall Irrigation 10-64-6710 51.52
07/10/2015 50788 63 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Gloves 10-68-6735 15.35
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 PW Trailer to Haul Hazardous 10-68-6710 20.94

Materials

07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Public Notice Signs 10-68-6710 6.09
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Public Notice Signs 10-68-6710 38,15
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Brush Hog Repairs 10-68-7736 17.09
07/10/2015 50788 63 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Misc 10-68-6735 2.99
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Mower Repair 10-68-6633 3.05
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Parks Repair 10-69-6710 16.70
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Weed Eater 10-69-6710 21.30
07/10/2015 50788 563 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Drag Repairs 10-69-6710 2.39
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Park Irrigation Repair 10-69-6710 5.45
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Grease Injector 10-69-6710 3.79
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Irrigation Repair 10-69-6710 7.90
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Parks Irrigation Pond Repair 10-69-6710 16,53
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Measuring Cups for Chemicals 10-69-6710 3.00
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Meter Repair 10-68-6415 22.38
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Repair to Mower 10-68-6633 11.41
07/10/2015 50788 63 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Supplies 70-68-6710 12.50
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Supplies 70-68-6710 2.50
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Hose Bib 70-68-6710 9.08
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Supplies 70-68-6710 7.69
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Cleaning Supplies 70-68-6710 7.25
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Door Repairs - RO 70-68-6710 14.56
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Spark Plug for Weedeater 70-68-6710 2.95
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Cla-Valve Parts 70-68-6652 6.64
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Cla-Valve Parts 70-68-6652 46.07
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Tools 70-68-6735 9.97
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Supplies 75-68-6710 27.59
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Supplies 75-68-6710 17.29
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Supplies 75-68-6710 12.08
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720 Repair CI2 Line WWTP 75-68-6710 22.46
07/10/2015 50788 53 Farm & Home Lumber 071015-8720  Supplies 75-68-6710 11.54

Total 50788: 537.34
07/10/2015 50789 498 Four Way Baptist Church 070715-DR Park Pavillion Deposit Refund 10-45-4513 25,00

Total 50789: 25.00
07/10/2015 50790 57 Front Range Internet 1389497 Website Hosting & Maintenance 10-64-6415 122.90

Total 50790: 122.90
07/10/2015 50791 396 Gator Rubbish 295579 Portable Toilet - Spring Clean Up 10-68-6730 175.00

Days

Total 50791: 175.00
07/10/2015 50792 22 Hoffmann Parker Wilson & Carber 063015-4080 Legal Services - Administration 10-64-6630 2,412.00
07/10/2015 50792 22 Hoffmann Parker Wilson & Carber 063015-4080 Legal Services - Municipal Court 10-62-6630 1,303.50
07/10/2015 50792 22 Hoffmann Parker Wilson & Carber 063015-4080 Legal Services - Library Litigation 10-64-6630 6.75
07/10/2015 50792 22 Hoffmann Parker Wilson & Carber 063015-4080 Legal Services - Library Litigation 25-64-6630 6.75

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Check
Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount
Total 50792: 3,729.00
07/10/2015 50793 210 Humane Society of Weld County 7623 Dog Quarantine 10-66-6633 50.00
Total 50793: 50.00
07/10/2015 50794 1250 Humphries Poli Architects 35026.00-1 Design and Planning of New Town 60-64-7718 9,334.24
Hall
Total 50794: 9,334.24
07/10/2015 50795 1249 Hydro Resources IN001663 Cla-Valve Repair 70-68-6710 346.00
Total 50795: 346.00
07/10/2015 50796 117 J&S Contractors Supply Co. 0054444-IN Grader Blades and Bolts 10-68-6710 238.80
Total 50796: 238.80
07/10/2015 50797 276 Joe Racine 070715 Mileage 10-64-6213 174.22
07/10/2015 50797 276 Joe Racine 070715 Insurance Reimbursement 10-64-6110 149.90
07/10/2015 50797 276 Joe Racine 070715 Chamber Luncheon and Parking 10-64-6212 12.00
07/10/2015 50797 276 Joe Racine 070715 Computer, Camera, Phone 10-64-6633 50.00
Total 50797: 386.12
07/10/2015 50798 1253 Kara Chambers 062615-DR Park Pavillion Deposit Refund 10-45-4513 25.00
Total 50798: 25,00
07/10/2015 50799 1140 Laura Hargis 062315 Conference Mileage 10-61-6213 122.24
07/10/2015 50799 1140 Laura Hargis 062315 Conference Meals 10-61-6210 43.25
Total 50799: 165,49
07/10/2015 50800 492 Linnette Barker 070815 Cell Phone - June and July 2015 10-64-6410 50.00
07/10/2015 50800 492 Linnette Barker 070815 Mileage - Bank and KBN Engineers 10-64-6213 53.48
Total 50800: 103.48
07/10/2015 50801 853 Love's Travel Stops & County Stor 636963749 Fuel - PW Department 10-68-6416 626.92
07/10/2015 50801 853 Love's Travel Stops & County Stor 636963749 Fuel - Parks Department 10-69-6416 258.17
07/10/2015 50801 853 Love's Travel Stops & County Stor 636963749 Fuel - Water Department 70-68-6416 155.30
07/10/2015 50801 853 Love's Travel Stops & County Stor 636963749 Fuel - WW Department 75-68-6416 377.39
Total 50801: 1,417.78
07/10/2015 50802 84 Mountain States Pipe & Supply 340601-01 Water Meter Repairs 70-68-6415 97.07
Total 50802: 97.07
07/10/2015 50803 466 Professional Management Solutio 83989 Financial Consulting 10-64-6632 1,050.00
Total 50803: 1,050,00
07/10/2015 50804 348 Prospect Implement Inc. 53226 Shear Pins and Tool 10-68-6710 36.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check
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Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount
Total 50804: 36,37
07/10/2015 50805 456 Protection One Alarm Monitoring | 062115-5079 Alarm Monitoring System 10-64-6415 176.85
Total 50805: 176.85
07/10/2015 50806 1116 Raymond Patch 070615 Mileage - Meetings 10-61-6213 20.70
07/10/2015 50806 1116 Raymond Patch 070615 Meeting 10-61-6212 26.93
Total 50806: 47.63
07/10/2015 50820 1146 Rebecca Utecht 070715 Mileage - Bank Deposits and PC 10-64-6213 21.85

Packets

07/10/2015 50820 1146 Rebecca Utecht 070715 Cell Phone - July 2015 10-64-6411 25.00
Total 50820 46.85
07/10/2015 50821 1161 RH Water & Wastewater LL.C 75 Wastewater Contract Ops 75-68-6633 125.00
07/10/2015 50821 1151 RH Water & Wastewater LLC 75 Water Contract Ops 70-68-6633 125.00
Total 50821: 250.00
07/10/2015 50822 1251 Sarah Keltie 070715 Park Pavillion Deposit Refund 10-45-4513 25.00
Total 50822: 25.00
07/10/2015 50823 135 SEWC Jr. Fair Assn. 070615 Fair Ad 10-61-6730 225.00
Total 50823: 225.00
07/10/2015 50824 1182 Stephanie Fleming 070915 Restitution - Case Number 15-3123 10-42-4211 100.00
Total 50824: 100.00
07/10/2016 50825 976 Stonehouse Signs 192572 Signs 10-68-6712 1,6798.73
Total 50825: 1,679.73
07/10/2015 50826 1252 Terminix 10185226 Pest Control - Bed Bugs 10-68-6633 450.00
Total 50826: 450.00
07/10/2015 50827 285 Town of Hudson 070115-1006 Water & Sewer - 509 Cherry Street 10-68-6418 41.06
07/10/2015 50827 285 Town of Hudson 070115-2108 Water & Sewer - 557 Ash Street 10-64-6418 51.97
07/10/2015 50827 285 Town of Hudson 070115-3043 Water & Sewer - 258 5th Avenue 10-68-6418 4475
07/10/2015 50827 285 Town of Hudson 070115-4061 Water & Sewer - 1175 6th Avenue 70-68-6418 5,627.73
07/10/2015 50827 285 Town of Hudson 070115-4062 Water - 650 Cherry Street 10-69-6418 2,835.93
Total 50827: 8,601.44
07/10/2015 50828 131 Tribune The 4148223 Land Use Code 10-65-6620 23.60
07/10/2015 50828 131 Tribune The 4174886 Notice Site Pian Main & Date 10-65-6620 48.84
07/10/2015 50828 131 Tribune The 4174887 Hearing Willow Brook 10-65-6620 88.44
Total 50828: 160.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Town of Hudson

Check Register - Trustee
Check Issue Dates: 7/10/2015 - 7/31/2015

Page:

5

Jul 10, 2015 09:56AM

Check Check Vendor Invoice Description Invoice Check
Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519 Hudson Street Lighting 10-68-6414 1,142.99
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519  Ball Park Lights - 650 Cherry Street 10-69-6413 16.22
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519 Ball Park Lights - 650 Cherry Street 10-69-6413 16.00
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519  Electric - 22900 Service Rd. 70-68-6413 75.44
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519  Electric - 509 Cherry 10-68-6413 70.33
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519  Electric - 1100 5th Ave. 70-68-6413 30.76
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1519  Electric - 800 E WCR 16 70-68-6413 145.69
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-1690 Electric - 21507 Hwy 52 75-68-6413 1,688.91
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 062415-8669 Electric - 1175 6th Ave 70-68-6413 1,688.53
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 070115-1634  Electric - 8249 WCR 47.5 75-68-6413 3,898.46
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 070115-1800 Electric - 258 5th Avenue 10-68-6413 73.35
07/10/2015 50829 5 United Power 9314600 Electric - 5594 WCR 47 70-68-6413 239.60

Total 50829: 8,986.28
07/10/2015 50830 99 USA BlueBook 672203 WWTP Lab Supplies 75-68-6710 219.38
Total 50830: 219.38
07/10/2015 50831 18 Utility Notification Center of Color 21506420 Locates 70-68-6633 104.39
Total 50831: 104.39
07/10/2015 50832 240 Weld County Clerk & Recorder 071015 Record Skoglund Quit Claim Deed 10-64-6620 37.00
and Record Renaissance Homes
Special Warranty Deed
Total 50832: 37.00
Grand Totals: 43,535.89
Report Criteria:

Report type: GL detail

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



PUBLIC HEARING

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HUDSON MUNICIPAL CODE
CONCERNING MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING WIRELESS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES

July 15, 2015

MAYOR:
| WOULD LIKE TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE
PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE LAND DEVELOPMENT

CODE: (STATE TIME)

MAYOR:
WILL THE CLERK STATE THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING.

CLERK:
A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING

ORDINANCE NO. 15-10, AMENDING CHAPTER 16 OF THE
HUDSON MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING MODIFICTIONS
TO EXISTING WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS
FACILITIES.

MAYOR:
WAS THE NOTICE FOR THIS EVENINGS HEARING
PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER?

ADMINISTRATOR:
THE CODE AMENDMENT HEARING WAS ADVERTISED IN

THE JUNE 22, 2015 EDITION OF THE GREELEY TRIBUNE

MAYOR:
| WILL FIRST RECOGNIZE THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO

PRESENT STAFF COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED CODE
AMENDMENT AND TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS. | WILL
THEN RECOGNIZE MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE WHO

1



WISH TO SPEAK TO THE COMMISSIONERS REGARDING
THE PROPOSAL. ALL WISHING TO SPEAK MAY COME
FORWARD, ONE AT A TIME, TO THE PODIUM, SIGN IN AND
STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

DOES THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR HAVE A PRESENTATION
FOR THE COMMISSION?

(STAFF PRESENTATION)

MAYOR:
IS THERE ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISHES TO
ADDRESS THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON THIS MATTER?

IF SO, PLEASE SIGN IN AND STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

(PUBLIC COMMENTS)

MAYOR:
DO ANY OF THE COMMISSIONERS HAVE ANY REMAINING

QUESTIONS OF STAFF ON THIS MATTER?

THERE BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, | DECLARE THE
PUBLIC HEARING IS CLOSED AT (STATE TIME).

MAYOR:
THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER A RECOMMENDATION

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ON THIS MATTER LATER IN
THE AGENDA.

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

3]



PUBLIC HEARING

AN ORDINANCE VACATING PORTIONS OF FIR STREET, SECOND

AVENUE, AND THE ALLEY IN BLOCK 74, TOWN OF HUDSON
July 15, 2015

MAYOR:
| WOULD LIKE TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE

PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO VACATE PORTIONS OF FIR
STREET, SECOND AVENUE AND AN ALLEY: (STATE TIME)

MAYOR:
WILL THE CLERK STATE THE PURPOSE OF THE HEARING.

CLERK:
A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING

ORDINANCE NO. 15-12, AN ORDINANCE VACATING
PORTIONS OF FIR STREET, SECOND AVENUE, AND THE
ALLEY IN BLOCK 74

MAYOR:
WAS THE NOTICE FOR THIS EVENINGS HEARING

PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER?

ADMINISTRATOR:
THE HEARING WAS ADVERTISED IN THE JUNE 30, 2015

EDITION OF THE GREELEY TRIBUNE

MAYOR:
| WILL FIRST RECOGNIZE THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO

PRESENT STAFF COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED CODE
AMENDMENT AND TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS. | WILL
THEN RECOGNIZE MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE WHO
WISH TO SPEAK TO THE COMMISSIONERS REGARDING
THE PROPOSAL. ALL WISHING TO SPEAK MAY COME

FORWARD, ONE AT A TIME, TO THE PODIUM, SIGN IN AND
1



STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

DOES THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR HAVE A PRESENTATION
FOR THE COMMISSION?

(STAFF PRESENTATION)

MAYOR:
IS THERE ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISHES TO

ADDRESS THE PLANNING COMMISSION ON THIS MATTER?

IF SO, PLEASE SIGN IN AND STATE YOUR NAME AND
ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD.

(PUBLIC COMMENTS)

MAYOR:
DO ANY OF THE COMMISSIONERS HAVE ANY REMAINING

QUESTIONS OF STAFF ON THIS MATTER?

THERE BEING NO FURTHER DISCUSSION, | DECLARE THE
PUBLIC HEARING IS CLOSED AT (STATE TIME).

MAYOR:
THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER A RECOMMENDATION

TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ON THIS MATTER LATER IN
THE AGENDA.

NEXT AGENDA ITEM



MEMORANDUM

3.a.
To: Board of Trustees
From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator
Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: 2014 Audit
Attachment

Every year the Town contracts with an auditor for an audit of the previous year’s
finances. Again this year we used Swanhorst and Associates for the audit.

We have just received the draft audit report for 2014, a copy of which is attached for your
reference at the meeting. This meeting will be an opportunity for a representative from
Swanhorst to present the highlights of the audit to the Board and to answer questions.



TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2014
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FINANCIAL SECTION



Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees
Town of Hudson
Hudson, Colorado

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Hudson as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of the Town of Hudson, as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Town of Hudson as of December 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.



Other Matters (Required Supplementary Information)

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary
information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Matters (Other Information)

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Town of Hudson’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information and the local highway finance
report listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling the information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

June 15,2015
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TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2014

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTALS
ASSETS S
Cash and Investments $ 4,567,984 $ 363,124 § 4,931,108
Restricted Cash and Investments 426,033 47,825 473,858
Accounts Receivable 252,914 178,872 431,786
Taxes Receivable 2,011,888 - 2,011,888
Internal Balances (200,000) 200,000 -
Prepaid Expenses 4,724 2,490 7,214
Land Held for Resale 302,280 - 302,280
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 1,360,912 962,266 2,323,178
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 5,311,318 12,273,836 17,585,154
TOTAL ASSETS 14,038,053 14,028,413 28,066,466
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 72,661 35,370 108,031
Accrued Liabilities 14,818 7,360 22,178
Retainage Payable 79,710 - 79,710
Deposits - 3,131 3,131
Accrued Interest Payable 16,678 76,204 92,882
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 63,586 98,581 162,167
Due in More Than One Year 3,166,383 4,679,930 7,846,313
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,413,836 4,900,576 8,314,412
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes 1,926,469 - 1,926,469
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 3,457,230 8,467,500 11,924,730
Restricted for Street Paving and Maintenance 838.305 - 838,305
Restricted for Debt Service 426,033 47,825 473,858
Restricted for Capital Improvements 243,524 - 243,524
Restricted for Parks 38,445 - 38,445
Restricted for Emergencies 113,000 - 113,000
Unrestricted 3,581,211 612.512 4,193,723
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 8,697,748 § 9,127,837 § 17,825,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General Government $ 615478 § 4,866 $ 90,869 $ -
Public Safety 140,424 23,170 - -
Public Works 498,242 40,995 103,852 582,304
Parks and Recreation 140,075 375 24,776 -
Library 204,306 B 1,090,597 -
Interest on Long-Term Debt 202,148 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 1,800,673 69,406 1,310,094 582,304
Business-Type Activities
Water Utility 671,047 383,191 - -
Wastewater Utility 800,704 390,091 - -
Total Business-Type Activities 1,471,751 773,282 3 - - -
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 3272424  $ 842,688 $ 1,310,094 $ 582,304
GENERAL REVENUES
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes

Franchise Taxes
Investment Income
Other
TRANSFERS
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

GOVERNMENTAL  BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTALS
$ (519,743) § - s (519,743)
(117,254) . (117,254)
228,909 . 228,909
(114,924) : (114,924)
886,291 . 886,291
(202,148) . (202,148)
161,131 4 161,131

. (287,856) (287,856)

: (410,613)  (410,613)

- (698,469) ~  (698.469)
161,131 (698469)  (537,338)
952,070 : 952,070
87,346 - 87,346
660,549 . 660,549
77,288 . 77,288
6,639 1,150 7,789
9,788 93,701 103,489
(104,324) 104,324 .
1689356 199,175 1,888,531
1,850,487 (499,294) 1,351,193
6,847,261 9.627,131 16,474,392

$ 8,697,748 § 9,127,837 § 17,825,585




ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Restricted Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivables
Interfund Receivables
Prepaid Expenditures
Land Held for Resale

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Retainage Payable
Interfund Payables

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property Taxes

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable Prepaid Expenditures
Restricted for Street Paving and Maintenance
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Improvements
Restricted for Parks
Restricted for Emergencies
Committed to Debt Service
Committed to Capital Improvements
Committed to Public Library Activities
Unrestricted, Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2014

PROPERTY
TAX SPECIAL CAPITAL
GENERAL REVENUE RESERVE

$ 581,827 88,098 § -
. . 426,033

85,238 - 167,676

921,118 1,013,677 .

132,040 - .

2,634 : ;

302,280 - B =

$ 2,025,137 L101,775 593,709
$ 42,616 -8 2,258
11,247 - 5

200,000 . 132,040
253,863 - - 134,298

912,792 1,013,677 -

2,634 - .

. . 426,033

113,000 - .

. 88,098 -
: . 33,378

742,848 : .

858,482 88,098 459,411
$ 2025137 1,101,775 $ 593,709

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position are Different Because:

Total Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and, therefore, are not

reported in governmental funds.

Long-term liabilities and related items, including bonds payable ($3,215,000), accrued compensated

absences ($14,969), and accrued interest payable ($16,678) are not due and payable in the current
year and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.

Total Net Position of Governmental Activitics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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§

$

HUDSON NONMAJOR
PUBLIC GOVERNMENTAL

LIBRARY FUNDS TOTALS

2,788,634  § 1,109425 § 4,567,984

. . 426,033

. . 252,914

- 77,093 2,011,888

. - 132,040

2,090 - 4,724

- - 302,280

2,790,724  $ 1,186,518 § 7,697,863

105 $ 27,682 $ 72,661

3,571 - 14,818

79,710 - 79,710

o 4 332,040

83,386 27,682 499,229

- . _— - _1‘92_64169_

2,090 - 4,724

- 838,305 838,305

. > 426,033

- 243,524 243,524

- 38,445 38,445

- - 113,000

- - 88.098

- 38,562 71,940

2,705,248 - 2,705,248

: = 742,348

2,707,338 1,158,836 5,272,165

2,790,724 § 1,186,518 § 7,697.863

$ 5,272,165

6,672,230

(3:246,647)

§__ 8697748



REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Contributions and Donations
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Investment Income
Other

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation
Library
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES (USES)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, Beginning

FUND BALANCES, Ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

PROPERTY
TAX SPECIAL
GENERAL REVENUE
$ 867,450 $ 500,980
43,583 -
639 34,617
194,082 .
19,295 -
6,528 .
420 260
5,697 s
1,137,694 535,857
510,680 5,024
140,424 -
337,849 y
107,512 .
27,578 732,202
: 20,000
. 106,550
1,124,043 863,776
13,651 (327,919)
(200,000) (104,324)
(200,000) (104,324)
(186,349) (432,243)
1,044,831 520,341
858,482 § 88,098

CAPITAL
RESERVE

4,799

547,687

552,776

28,238

493,418

521,656
31,120

200,000

200,000
231,120
228,291

459,411



HUDSON NONMAJOR

PUBLIC GOVERNMENTAL
LIBRARY 'FUNDS TOTALS

$ S 404,024 § 1,777,253

2 . 43,583

3,195 - 38,451

1,087,402 24776 1,853,947

- - 19,205

. - 6,528

4,779 890 6,639

4,091 = 9,788

1099467 429,690 3,755,484

; . 515,704

] , 140,424

- 18,184 384,271

- - 107.512

204,306 . 204,306

1,108,250 105,483 2,466,931

: 25,000 45,000

- es781 202,331

. L312,556 244,448 4,066,479

(13089 185242 (310.995)

- - 200,000

— s - (304,324)

= x (104,324)

(213,089) 185,242 (415,319)

2,920,427 973,594 5687484

S 2707338 §_ L1s8836 $__ 5212165




TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are Different Because:

©

Net Change in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds (415,319)

Capital outlays to purchase or construct capital assets are reported in governmental funds as
expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are capitalized in the statement
of net position and are allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual depreciation expense
in the statement of activities. This is the amount by which capital outlay $2,494,617 exceeded
depreciation expense ($179,306) and loss on disposal (394,859) in the current year. 2,220,452
Repayments of long-term debt are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds, but
they reduce long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and do not affect the statement

of activities. 45,000

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. This includes

the change in accrued compensated absences $171 and accrued interest payable $183. 354

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1850487

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Restricted Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable
Interfund Receivables
Prepaid Expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilites
Deposits
Accrued Interest Payable
Compensated Absences Payable - Current Portion
Bonds Payable - Current Portion

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Payable
Bonds Payable
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Debt Service
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

December 31, 2014

$

_ WATER

252,311
35,873
1,357
289,541
962,266
3,685,582
4,647,848
4,937,389
23,872
4,025
3,131
20,823

2,997
44,451

99,299

2,449
1,316,061

1,318,510

1,417,809

3,287,336
232,244

3,519,580

WASTEWATER

110,813
47,825
142,999
200,000
1,133

502,770

8,588,254
8,588,254
9,091,024
11,498
3,335
55,381
2,473
48,660
121,347
1,990
3,359,430
3,361,420
3,482,767
5,180,164

47,825
380,268

5,608,257

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOTALS

363,124
47,825
178,872
200,000
2,490

792,311
962,266
12,273,836
13,236,102
14,028,413
35,370
7,360
3,131
76,204
5,470
93,111
220,646
4,439
4,675,491
4,679,930
4,900,576
8,467,500
47,825
612,512

9,127,837



TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Other
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations and Maintenance
Administration
Depreciation
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income
Treatment Plant Settlement
Interest and Fiscal Charges
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
NET LOSS BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS
Transfers In

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

WATER

$ 383,191

383,191

381,278
81,635

630,682

(247,491)

721

(40,365)
(39,644)

(287,135)

84,324

(202,811)

3,722,391

$  3519,580

167,769

WASTEWATER

$ 390,091
1201

391,292

337,591
122,600
229,365
689,556
(298,264)
429
92,500
(111,148)
(18219)

(316,483)

20,000
(296,483)

5,904,740

$ 5,608,257

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOTALS

$ 773,282
1,201

774,483
718,869
204,235
397,134
1,320,238
(545,755)
1,150
92,500
(151,513)
(57,863)

(603,618)

104,324
(499,294)

9,627,131

$ 9,127,837



TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Year Ended December 31, 2014

WATER
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers $ 390,775
Cash Received from Others -
Cash Payments to Employees (132,294)
Cash Payments to Vendors and Suppliers (317,206)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (58,725)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and Construction of Capital Assets (12,037)
Grants Received -
Payments From Other Funds 84,324
Debt Principal Payments (43,273)
Debt Interest and Fiscal Charges Paid (41,051)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (12,037)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received 721
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (70,041)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning 322,352
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Ending $ 252,311
RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Operating Income (Loss) $ (247,491)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation 167,769
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable 8,053
Prepaid Expenses (1,357)
Accounts Payable 11,492
Accrued Liabilities 1,188
Deposits (469)
Compensated Absences Payable 2,090
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (58,725)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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WASTEWATER

TOTALS

776,246
1,201

(245,153)

(673,391)

(141,097)
(141,710)
20
304,324
(90,389)
(152,965)

(80,720)

1,150

(220,667)

631,616

$ 410,949

(545,755)

397,134

3,433
(2,490)
1,138
2,016
(469)
3,896

__ (141,007



NOTE 1:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Hudson (the “Town”) have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applicable to governmental entities. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of
the Town’s accounting policies are described below.

Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity consists of the Town, organizations for which the Town is financially
accountable, and organizations that raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the
Town. All funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments and offices that are not legally
separate are part of the Town. Legally separate organizations for which the Town is financially
accountable are considered part of the reporting entity. Financial accountability exists if the Town
appoints a voting maiority of the organization’s governing board and is able to impose its will on the
organization, or if there is a potential for the organization to provide benefits to, or impose financial
burdens on, the Town.

Based on the application of these criteria, the Town includes the Hudson Public Library (the
“Library”) in its reporting entity. The Library provides services to the citizens of the Town through
an intergovernmental agreement between the Town and the High Plains Library District. The
Town’s Board of Trustees appoints the governing board of the Library and management of the Town
has operational responsibility for the Library. Therefore, the financial activity for the Library is
blended into the Town’s financial statements.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all activities of the Town. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges for
interfund services that are reasonably equivalent to the services provided. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers
or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by
a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.



NOTE 1:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
Jfocus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available., Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collected within the current year or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current year. For
this purpose, the Town considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current vear. Taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and interest associated with the current
year are considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current year. All other revenues are considered measurable and available only when cash is received
by the Town. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences, are recorded only when payment is due.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a fund’s principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise funds
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for a specific use, it is the Town’s
practice to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

In the fund financial statements, the Town reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Town’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the Town, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Property Tax Special Revenue Fund accounts for the collection of property taxes established
for capital improvements and the related debt.

The Capital Reserve Fund accumulates resources, primarily grants and interfund transfers, for
capital purchases and capital improvements.

The Hudson Public Library Fund accounts for the operations of the library utilizing two-thirds of
the property tax proceeds collected by the High Plains Library District from within the library’s
service area.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Additionally, the Town reports the following major proprietary funds:
The Water Fund accounts for the financial activities associated with the provision of water services.

The Wastewater Fund accounts for the financial activities associated with the provision of sewer
services.

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position/Fund Balances

Cash and Investments - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined
as investments with original maturities of three months or less. The Town considers all pooled cash
and investments to be cash equivalents. Investments are stated at fair value.

Receivables - Receivables are reported at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by
the estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible.

Interfund Receivables and Payables - During the course of operations, certain transactions occur
between individual funds. The resulting receivables and payables are classified on the balance sheet
as interfund receivables and interfund payables. Any residual balances outstanding between
governmental and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements
as internal balances.

Prepaid Expenses - Payments to vendors for services that will benefit subsequent years are reported
as prepaid expenses.

Land Held for Resale - Land held for resale is carried at the lower of cost or market value.

Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include land, buildings, utility systems, streets constructed
since January 1, 2004, and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary funds in the fund
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost
of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not
capitalized.
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NOTE 1:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Assets, Liabilities and Net Position/Fund Balances (Continued)

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful
lives.

Land Improvements 20 years
Streets 10 - 50 years
Buildings and Improvements 10 - 50 years
Water and Sewer Plants and Lines 40 years
Machinery and Equipment 3 - 30 years

Compensated Absences - Employees of the Town are allowed to accumulate unused vacation and
compensatory time depending on length of employment. Upon termination of employment from the
Town, an employee will be compensated for all accrued vacation and compensatory time at their
current rate of pay up to 40 hours and 8 hours, respectively. Accumulated, unpaid vacation and
compensatory time is accrued when earned in the government-wide financial statements and the
proprietary fund financial statements. A liability is recorded in the governmental fund financial
statements only when payment is due.

Long-Term Obligations - In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary funds in
the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund
statement of net position. Debt premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of
the debt using the straight-line method.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize the face amount of debt issued as
other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses.

Debt issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the debt proceeds, are reported as current
expenses or expenditures.

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Deferred inflows of resources include property taxes earned but
levied for a subsequent year.

Net Position/Fund Balances - In the government-wide and fund financial statements, net position
and fund balances are restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are externally
imposed. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report committed fund balances when
the Board of Trustees approves an ordinance or a contractual agreement with a third party that places
constraints on the use of resources for a specific purpose. Assigned fund balances arise from an
informal action of the Board of Trustees.

The Town has not established a formal policy for its use of restricted and unrestricted fund balances.

However, if both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available for a specific purpose, the
Town uses restricted fund balances first, followed by committed, assigned, and unassigned balances.

12



NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property on January 1, are levied the following
December, and collected in the subsequent calendar year. Taxes are payable in full on April 30 or
in two installments on February 28 and June 15. The County Treasurer’s Office collects property
taxes and remits to the Town on a monthly basis. Since property tax revenues are collected in
arrears during the succeeding year, receivables and corresponding deferred inflows of resources are
reported at year end.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A summary of cash and investments at December 31, 2014, follows:

Petty Cash ) 300
Cash Deposits 4,620,412
Investments 784,254

Total $ 5,404,966

Cash and investments are reported in the financial statements as follows:

Cash and Investments $ 4,931,108
Restricted Cash and Investments 473,858

Total $ 5.404.966
Cash Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires all local government entities to deposit
cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by State regulations. Amounts on
deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized by eligible collateral as
determined by the PDPA. The PDPA allows the financial institution to create a single collateral pool
for all public funds held. The pool is to be maintained by another institution, or held in trust for all
uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of the collateral must be at least equal to
102% of the uninsured deposits. AtDecember 31,2014, the Town had bank deposits of $3,742,333
collateralized with securities held by the financial institutions’ agents but not in the Town’s name.

Investments
The Town is required to comply with State statutes which specify investment instruments meeting

defined rating, maturity, and concentration risk criteria in which the Town may invest, which include
the following. State statutes do not address custodial risk.
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NOTE 2:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

» Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. Agency securities

» Certain international agency securities

 General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities

* Bankers’ acceptances of certain banks

* Commercial paper

* Local government investment pools

» Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
* Certain money market funds

¢ Guaranteed investment contracts (GICs)

Interest Rate Risk - State statutes generally limit the maturity of investment securities to five years
from the date of purchase, unless the governing board authorizes the investment for a period in
excess of five years.

Credit Risk - State statutes limit certain investments to those with specified ratings from nationally
recognized statistical rating organizations, depending on the type of investment.

Concentration of Credit Risk - State statutes do not limit the amount the Town may invest in one
issuer, except for corporate securities.

Local Government Investment Pool - At December 31,2014, the Town had $784,254 invested in the
Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust (Colotrust). Colotrust is an investment vehicle
established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. The Colorado Division
of Securities administers and enforces the requirements of creating and operating Colotrust.
Colotrust operates in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rule 2a-7 as
promulgated under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. Colotrust is rated AAAm by
Standard and Poor’s. Investments of Colotrust are limited to those allowed by State statutes. A
designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services to Colotrust in connection
with the direct investment and withdrawal functions. The custodian’s internal records identify the
investments owned by the participating governments.

Restricted Cash and Investments

At December 31, 2014, the Capital Reserve Fund reported debt reserves of $291,715 and $134,318
required by the 2009 Sales Tax Revenue Bond and the 2009 Limited Tax General Obligation Bond
agreements, respectively. As required by the USDA debt agreement, debt reserves of $47,825 are
held in a separate account on behalf of the Wastewater Fund.
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NOTE 3:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund balances at December 31, 2014, consisted of the following.

Interfund Receivables Interfund Payables

General Fund Capital Reserve Fund S 132,040

Wastewater Fund General Fund 200,000
Total $ 332,040

At December 31, 2014, the General Fund had temporarily subsidized the negative cash balance of
the Capital Reserve Fund in the amount of $132,040. This loan will be repaid when grant
receivables are collected.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the General Fund purchased land from the Wastewater
Fund for $600,000. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the General Fund paid $200,000,
and will pay the remaining $200,000 upon the sale of the land or in one final installment in 2015.

Interfund transfers during the year ended December 31, 2014, consisted of the following.

Transfers In Transfers Out

Capital Reserve Fund General Fund § 200,000

Water Fund Property Tax Special Revenue Fund 84,324

Wastewater Fund Property Tax Special Revenue Fund 20,000
Total $ 304,324

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the General Fund transferred $200,000 to the Capital
Reserve Fund for the frontage road construction project. The Property Tax Special Revenue Fund
collects and remits the property taxes established for capital improvements and the related debt
service to other funds.
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NOTE 4:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2014, is summarized below.

Governmental Activities

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Land
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Land Improvements
Infrastructure
Buildings
Equipment
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Land Improvements
Infrastructure
Buildings
Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Land and Water Rights

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
Collection and Distribution Systems
Equipment

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Collection and Distribution Systems
Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net

16

Balances Balances
12/31/13 Additions Deletions 12/31/14

$ 140,396 § - $ - 3 140,396
50,667 1,179,548 9,699 1,220,516
191,063 1,179,548 9,699 1,360,912
527,236 58,191 - 585,427
3,571,057 1,201,614 - 4,772,671
580,990 27,686 96,795 511,881
468,317 37,277 - 505,594
5,147,600 1,324,768 96,795 6,375,573
(25,952) (27,407) - (53,359)
(429,574) (104,296) - (533,870)
(182,856) (11,759) (1,936) (192,679)
(248,503) (35,844) - (284,347)
(886,885) (179,306) (1,936) (1,064,255)
4,260,715 1,145,462 94,859 5,311,318

$ 4451778 $ 2325010 $ 104,558 § 6.672.230
$ 962,266 » - 5 - 3 962,266
16,175,173 117,634 - 16,292,807
106,560 24,076 - 130,636
16,281,733 141,710 - 16,423,443
(3,672,919) (392,315) - (4,065,234)
(79,554) (4,819) - (84,373)
(3,752,473) (397,134) - (4,149,607)
12,529,260 (255,424) - 12,273,836

$ 13.491.526 255424) § 0 - 13.236.102



NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to programs of the Town as follows:

Governmental Activities

General Government 3 5,086
Public Works 141,657
Parks and Recreation 32,563

Total $ 179,306

LONG-TERM DEBT

Governmental Activities

Following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the governmental activities for the year
ended December 31, 2014:

Balance Balance Due Within
12/31/13 Additions Payments 12/31/14 One Year
2009 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds $ 1,490,000 $ - 8 25,000 $§ 1,465,000 $ 30,000
2009 Limited Tax GO Bonds 1,770,000 - 20,000 1,750,000 25,000
Compensated Absences 15,140 24,551 24,722 14,969 8,586
Total $ 3275140 $ 24,551 $ 69,722 $ 3,229,969 § 63,586

Compensated absences are expected to be liquidated primarily with revenues of the General Fund.

During 2009, the Town issued $1,555,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds to finance street improvements.
Interest accrues on the bonds at rates ranging from 5% to 6.75% per annum. Interest payments are
due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1. Principal payments are due annually on December
1, through 2036. These bonds are payable solely from the Town’s 2% street paving sales and use
taxes reported in the Paving Sales Tax Fund. During the year ended December 31, 2014, revenues
of $323,983 were available to pay annual debt service of $120,781. Remaining debt service at
December 31, 2014, was $2,839,933.

During 2009, the Town issued $1,805,000 Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds to finance street
improvements. Interest accrues on the bonds at rates ranging from 4.75% to 6.25% per annum.
Interest payments are due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1. Principal payments are due
annually on December 1, through 2036. The bonds are payable from a 15.966 mill levy reported in
the Property Tax Special Revenue Fund. For the year ended December 31, 2014, revenues of
$501,240 were available to pay annual debt service of $126,550. Remaining debt service at
December 31, 2014, was $3,293,736.
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NOTE 5:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Governmental Activities (Continued)

Future debt service requirements for the outstanding bonds are as follows.

Year Ended December 31, Principal Interest Total
2015 $ 55,000 $ 200,131 $ 255,131
2016 65,000 197,444 262,444
2017 70,000 194,226 264,226
2018 75,000 190,638 265,638
2019 85,000 186,794 271,794
2020 - 2024 535,000 855,127 1,390,127
2025 -2029 760,000 661,514 1,421,514
2030 -2034 1,050,000 381,603 1,431,603
2035 -2036 520,000 51,192 571,192
Total $ 3215000 $ 2918669 $ 6.133.669

Business-Type Activities

Following are the changes in long-term debt of the business-type activities for the year ended
December 31, 2014:

Balance Balance Due Within
12/31/13 Additions Payments 12/31/14 One Year
1995 GO Bonds $ 525,400 §$ - > 14,400 $ 511,000 $ 15,000
1996 CWCB Loan 878,385 - 28,873 849,512 29,451
2011 Revenue Bonds 3,455,206 - 47,116 3,408,090 48,660
Compensated Absences 6,013 18,210 14,314 9,909 5,470
Total $ 4865004 $ 18,210 $ 104,703 $ 4,778,511 § 98,581

During 1995, the Town issued $700,000 General Obligation Bonds to finance the acquisition of
water rights and the construction of improvements to the water system. The bonds were purchased
by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), allowing the Town to obtain favorable
interest rates, and payments are made directly to the USDA. Interest accrues on the bonds at 4.5%
per annum. Interest and principal payments are due semi-annually in May and November, through
2035.
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NOTE 5:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Business-Type Activities (Continued)

During 1996, the Town entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Water Conservation Board
in the amount of $1,270,420 to purchase a portion of the Southern Water Supply Project, a pipeline
that carries water from Carter Lake to several Northeastern Colorado communities. The Town is a
0.3% participant in the Southern Water Supply Project. Principal and interest payments of $46,441
are due annually on January 1, through 2037. Interest accrues at 2% per annum. The loan is payable
solely from the water user charges and fees.

For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Water Fund had net revenues of ($79,001). Interfund
transfers of $84,324 were utilized to pay total debt service of $84,324. Remaining debt service of
the Water Fund at December 31, 2014, was $1,863,246.

During 2011, the Town issued $3,545,000 Wastewater Revenue Bonds to finance the construction,
operation, repair, and replacement of wastewater facilities and to refinance the outstanding bond
anticipation loan. The bonds were purchased by the United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA), allowing the Town to obtain favorable interest rates, and payments are made directly to the
USDA. Interest accrues on the bonds at 3.25% per annum. Interest and principal payments of
$79,515 are due semi-annually in January and July, through 2051. The bonds are payable solely
from all fees and charges for services of the Town’s wastewater system after deducting the operation
and maintenance expenses as defined in the agreement. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the
Wastewater Fund had net revenues of ($68,470) and debt service was $159,030. Interfund payments
of $220,000 were utilized to pay the required debt service as scheduled. Remaining debt service at
December 31, 2014, was $5,881,705.

Annual debt service requirements for the outstanding debt at December 31, 2014, were as follows.

Year Ended December 31, Principal Interest Total
2015 S 93,111 §$ 150,189 $ 243,300
2016 96,093 147,323 243,416
2017 98,941 144,357 243,298
2018 102,054 141,298 243,352
2019 105,235 138,134 243,369
2020 - 2024 577,425 639,369 1,216,794
2025 - 2029 674,121 542,705 1,216,826
2030 - 2034 788,387 428,463 1,216,850
2035 - 2039 665,038 306,752 971,790
2040 - 2044 581,591 213,559 795,150
2045 - 2049 683,318 111,832 795,150
2050 - 2051 303,288 12,368 315,656
Total $ 4768602 $ 2976349 $ 7.744.951
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NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

NOTE 8:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

RISK MANAGEMENT

Public Entity Risk Pool

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. For these risks of loss, the
Town is amember of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA), a separate and
independent governmental and legal entity formed by intergovernmental agreement by member
municipalities pursuant to the provision of 24-10-115.5, Colorado Revised Statutes, and the
Colorado Constitution, Article XIV, Section 18(2).

The purposes of CIRSA are to provide members defined liability, property, and workers
compensation coverages and to assist members to prevent and reduce losses and injuries to
municipal property and to persons or property which might result in claims being made against
members of CIRSA, their employees and officers.

It is the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and
use funds contributed by the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the bylaws, any
member of CIRSA against stated liability of loss, to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA.
It is also the intent of the members to have CIRSA provide continuing stability and availability of
needed coverages at reasonable costs. All income and assets of CIRSA shall be at all times
dedicated to the exclusive benefit of its members. CIRSA is a separate legal entity and the Town
does not approve budgets nor does it have the ability to significantly affect the operations of CIRSA.

RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS

Employee Pension Plan

The Town has established a deferred compensation pension plan authorized under Internal Revenue
Code Section 457(b) on behalf of all employees. The Town is required to contribute 5% of each
employee’s compensation to the Plan. Employees are not required to contribute to the Plan.
Employees become vested in Town contributions at 20% annually after one -"ear of employment.
The contribution requirements of Plan members and the Town are established and may be amended
by the Board of Trustees. During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Town contributed $28,116
to the Plan, equal to the required contributions. All Plan assets are held by the Plan administrator,
Great-West Financial.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Tabor Amendment

In November 1992, Colorado voters passed the Tabor Amendment to the Colorado Constitution,
Article X, Section 20, which limits state and local government taxing powers and imposes spending
limitations. The Tabor Amendment is subject to many interpretations, but the Town believes it is
in substantial compliance with the Amendment.
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NOTE 8:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2014

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Tabor Amendment (Continued)

In November of 2009, the citizens of the Town approved a ballot question which authorized the
Town to collect, retain, and expend the full proceeds generated by any revenue source of the Town
notwithstanding any limitation contained in Article X, Section 20, of the Colorado Constitution and
without limiting in any year the amount of other revenues that may be collected and spent by the
Town under Article X, Section 20.

The Town has established an emergency reserve representing 3% of qualifying expenditures, as
required by the Amendment. At December 31, 2014, the emergency reserve of $113,000 was
reported as restricted fund balance in the General Fund.

Claims and Judgements

The Town partici=ates in a number of federal, state, and local programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental entities. Expenses financed by grants are subject
to audit by the appropriate grantor government. If expenses are disallowed due to noncompliance
with grant program regulations, the Town may be required to reimburse the grantor government. At
December 31, 2014, significant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited but
management believes that subsequent audits will not have a material effect on the overall financial
position of the Town.

Litigation
The Town is involved in various threatened and pending litigation. The outcome of this litigation

cannot be determined at this time. However, management believes the outcome of any litigation will
not have a significant effect on the Town’s financial position.
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REVENUES

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Franchise Taxes

Total Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Building Permits
Transportation Permits
Other Permits and Licenses
Total Licenses and Permits
Contributions and Donations
Intergovernmental
Auto Registration Fees
Highway Users Taxes
Severance Taxes
Road and Bridge Fees
Cigarette Taxes
Mineral Lease
Total Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Development Review Fees
Other Charges for Services
Total Charges for Services
Court Fines and Forfeitures
Investment Income

Other

TOTAL REVENUES

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL Positive
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (Negative)
$ 493,129 $ 493,129 451,090 (42,039)
60,000 60,000 87,346 27,346
168,300 168,300 251,726 83,426
70,000 70,000 77,288 7,288
791,429 791,429 867,450 76,021
12,000 12,000 40,995 28,995
2,500 2,500 400 (2,100)
2,125 2,125 2,188 63
16,625 16,625 43,583 26,958
- - 639 639
7,100 7,100 2,094 (5,006)
69,675 69,675 73,664 3,989
32,000 32,000 62,806 30,806
19,000 19,000 28,094 9,094
2,000 2,000 2,510 510
14,000 14,000 24,914 10514
143,775 143,775 194,082 50,307
7,775 7,775 16,642 8,867
2,270 2,270 2,653 383
10,045 10,045 19,295 9,250
11,400 11,400 6,528 (4,872)
500 500 420 (80)
602,000 602,000 5,697 (596,303)
1,575,774 1,575,774 1,137,694 (438,080)
(Continued)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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EXPENDITURES
Current

General Government

Public Safety

Public Works

Parks and Recreation
Capital Outlay
Contingency

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2014

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL Positive
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (Negative)
$ 494,778 $ 494,778 § 510,680 § (15,902)
168,739 168,739 140,424 28,315
339,075 339,075 337,849 1,226
102,091 102,091 107,512 (5,421)
496,700 496,700 27,578 469,122
25,000 25,000 - - 25,000
1,626,383 1,626,383 1,124,043 502,340
(50,609) (50,609) 13,651 64,260
= (173,617) (200,000) (26,383)
(50,609) (224,226) (186,349) 37,877
1,172,510 1,172,510 1,044,831 (127,679)
$ 1,121,901 $ 948,284 $ 858,482 % (89,802_)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Contributions and Donations
Intergovernmental
Investment Income
Other
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Library
Capital Outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Y COMPA >
HUDSON PUBLIC LIBRARY FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2014

ORIGINAL
AND FINAL
 BUDGET ACTUAL
$ -8 3,195
1,083,991 1,087,402
4,320 4,779
2,595 4091
1,090,906 1,099,467
350,550 204,306
2,717,133 1,108,250
3,067,683 1,312,556
(1,976.777) (213,089)
2,908,628 2,920,427
$_ 931851 $ 2707338

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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VARIANCE
Positive
_ (Negative)

$ 3,195
3,411
459
1,496
8,561
146,244
1,608,883

1,755,127

1,763,688
11,799

§___L775487



NOTE 1:

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
December 31, 2014

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgets

Budgets are legally adopted for all funds of the Town. Budgets for the governmental funds are
adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgetary
comparisons for the enterprise funds are presented on a non-GAAP budgetary basis. Capital outlay
and debt principal are budgeted as expenditures and depreciation is not budgeted. For the year ended
December 31, 2014, a budget was not adopted for the Park Impact Fee Fund, the Facilities Impact
Fee Fund, and the Street Impact Fee Fund because the funds had no expenditures.

The Town adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary information reflected
in the financial statements:

* Management submits to the Board of Trustees a proposed budget for the fiscal year commencing
the following January 1. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them.

* Public hearings are conducted by the Board of Trustees to obtain taxpayer comments.

* Prior to December 31, the budget is adopted by formal resolution.

» Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations at the fund level. Revisions that alter the
total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the Board of Trustees.

* All appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

Legal Compliance

For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Property Tax Special Revenue Fund expenditures
exceeded the amounts budgeted by $18,100. This may be a violation of State statutes.
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TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2014

SALES TAX
CAPITAL PAVING CONSERVATION PARK
IMPROVEMENT  SALES TAX TRUST  IMPACT FEE
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 238,101 $ 794317 $ 38445 § 173
Taxes Receivable 15,419 61,674 - R
TOTAL ASSETS $ 253,520 §$ 855,991 8§ 38445 §_ 173
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 9,996 § 17,686 § - $ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,996 17,686 - - »
FUND BALANCES
Restricted for Street Paving and Maintenance - 838,305 - -
Restricted for Capital Improvements 243,524 - - -
Restricted for Parks a - 38,445 <
Committed to Capital Improvements - _ - - . 173
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 243,524 838,305 38,445 173
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 253,520 § 855991 $ 38445 § 173

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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FACILITIES STREET

IMPACT FEE IMPACT FEE TOTALS

3376 $ 35013 $ 1,109,425

- e - 77,093

3376 $_ 35013 $ 1,186,518
-8 - 8 27,682

B . E 27,682
. . 838,305

. . 243,524

. - 38,445

3316 35013 38562
3,376 35,013 1,158,836

3376 § 35013 8§ 1,186,518



REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public Works
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year Ended December 31, 2014

$

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, Beginning

FUND BALANCES, Ending

SALES TAX
CAPITAL PAVING

IMPROVEMENT SALES TAX

80,668 S 323,356

184 627

80,852 323,983

. 18,184
90,483 .

- 25,000

- 95,781

90,483 138,965

(9,631) 185,018

253,155 653,287

243524 § 838,305

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CONSERVATION
TRUST

24,776
46

24,822

15,000

$

IMPACT FEE

173

173




FACILITIES
IMPACT FEE

3,373

3376

STREET

_ IMPACT FEE

30
34,983

35,013

$

TOTALS
404,024
24,776
890

429,690

18,184
105,483

25,000
95,781

244,448
185,242
973,594

1,158,836




TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PROPERTY TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL Positive
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (Negative)
REVENUES
Property Taxes b 547,854 $ 547,854 § 500,980 $ (46,874)
Contributions - - 34,617 34,617
Investment Income 150 150 260 110
TOTAL REVENUES 548,004 548,004 535,857 (12,147)
EXPENDITURES
General Government 5,507 5,507 5,024 483
Capital Outlay 339,397 713,619 732,202 (18,583)
Debt Service
Principal 20,000 20,000 20,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges 106,550 106,550 106,550 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 471,454 845,676 863,776 (18,100)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 76,550 (297,672) (327,919) (30,247
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out (104,324) (104,324) (104,324) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 27,77%) (401,996) (432,243) (30,247)
FUND BALANCE, Beginning 517,774 517,774 520,341 2,567
FUND BALANCE, Ending $ 490,000 $ 115,778 $ 88,098 $ (27,680)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Use Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment Income
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Public Works
Capital Outlay
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers In

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCES, Beginning

FUND BALANCES, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARI HEDULE

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

ORIGINAL VARIANCE
AND FINAL Positive
BUDGET ACTUAL  (Negative)

$ 62,000 $ 4799 $ (57,201)

797,500 547,687 (249,813)

500 290 (210)

860,000 552,776 (307,224)

56,700 28,238 28,462

1,001,500 493,418 508,082

1,058,200 521,656 536,544

(198,200) 31,120 229,320

= 200,000 ~200.000

(198.200) 231,120 429,320

207,507 228,291 20,784

$ 9307 $ 459411 $ 450,104

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Sales Taxes
Investment Income
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

DGETARY PARISON SCHEDULE

SALES TAX CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

ORIGINAL VARIANCE
AND FINAL Positive
BUDGET ACTUAL  (Negative)
$ - $ 80.668 § 80,668
50 184 134
50 80,852 80,802
226,358 B 90,483 - 135,875
226,358 90,483 135,875
(226,308) (9,631) 216,677
226,308 253,155 26,847
$ - $ 243,524 $ ; 243,524

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Sales and Use Taxes
Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Public Works
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

PAVING SALES TAX FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL Positive
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (Negative)

§ 221,000 § 221,000 § 323,356 § 102,356
200 200 627 427
221,200 221,200 323,983 102,783
26,000 34,219 18,184 16,035

25,000 25,000 25,000 -

95,781 95,781 95,781 -
146,781 155,000 138,965 16,035
74,419 66,200 185,018 118,818
632,179 632,179 653,287 21,108
$ 706,598 $ 698,379 §$ 838,305 § 139,926
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See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.



REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investment Income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

ORIGINAL VARIANCE
AND FINAL Positive
BUDGET ~ ACTUAL  (Negative)
$ 17,900 § 24,776  $ 6,876
20 46 26
17,920 24,822 6,902
28,078 15,000 13,078
28,078 15,000 13,078
(10,158) 9,822 19,980
2,356 28,623 6,267
$ 12,198 § 38445 § 26,247

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

WATER FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

ORIGINAL
AND FINAL
BUDGET
REVENUES -
Charges for Services $ 352,900
Investment Income 850
Transfers In 84,324
TOTAL REVENUES 438,074
EXPENDITURES
Operations and Maintenance 424,629
Administration 122,692
Water Acquisition 6,000
Capital Outlay 49,500
Debt Principal 43,273
Debt Interest and Fiscal Charges 41,051
Contingency 25,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 712,145
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, Budgetary Basis $ (274,071)

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Depreciation
Capital Qutlay
Debt Principal

CHANGE IN NET POSITION, GAAP Basis

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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ACTUAL
383,191
721

84,324

468,236

381,278
81,635

12,037
43,273
40,365

558,588
(90,352)
(167,769)
12,037
43273

(202,811)

VARIANCE
Positive
(Negative)

$ 30,291
(129)

30,162

43,351
41,057
6,000
37,463
686
25,000

153,557

$__ 183,719



TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
WASTEWATER FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2014

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FINAL Positive
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (Negative)
REVENUES -
Charges for Services b 335,096 § 335,096 § 390,091 $ 54,995
Interfund Loan Repayment 400,000 400,000 200,000 (200,000)
Other - - 1,201 1,201
Investment Income 225 225 429 204
Treatment Plant Settlement - - 92,500 92,500
Transfers In 20,000 20,000 20,000 -
TOTAL REVENUES 755,321 755,321 704,221 (51,100)
EXPENDITURES
Operations and Maintenance 294,755 294,755 337,591 (42,836)
Administration 84,352 84,352 122,600 (38,248)
Capital Outlay 175,364 236,863 129,673 45,691
Debt Principal 47,116 47,116 47,116 -
Debt Interest and Fiscal Charges 111,914 111,914 111,148 766
Contingency 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 738,501 800,000 748,128 B 51,872
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, Budgetary Basis $ 16,820 $ (44,679) (43,907) $ 772
ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Depreciation (229,365)
Capital Outlay 129,673
Debt Principal 47,116
Interfund Loan Payments (200,000)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION, GAAP Basis $ (296,483)

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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The public report burden for this information coll

is gstimated to average 380 hours annually

Financial Planning 02/01
Form # 350-050-36

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

City or County:

Town of Hudson

YEAR ENDING :
December 2014

This Information From The Records Of Town of Hudson:

Linnette Barker
303-536-9311

Prepared By:
Phone:

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

ITEM

A,

Local
Motor-Fuel

B.. Local
Motor-Vehicle

C. Receipts from
State Highway-

D. Receipts from
Federal Highway

Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration
1. Total receipts available
2. Minus amount used for collection expenses
3. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
4. Minus amount used for mass transit
5. Remainder used for highway purposes
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES IT1I. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 1,074,864
a. Motor Fuel (from Item 1.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: 270,817
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item [.B.5.) 3. Road and street services:
¢. Total (a.+bh.) a. Traffic control operations 9,175
2. General fund appropriations 1,046,039 b. Snow and ice removal
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 87.346 ¢. Other
4. Miscellancous local receipts (from page 2) 0 d. Total (a. through c.) 9,175
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety 124.090
a, Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (I through 5) 1.478.946
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a.+b. +¢.) 0 a. Interest 202,331
7. Total (1 through 6) 1,133,385 b. Redemption 45,000
[B._Private Contributions ¢. lotal (a.+ b)) 247,331

. Receipts from State government 2. Nofes:
(from page 2) 592,892 a._Interest
. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) 0} ¢. Total (a.+b.) 0
Total receipts (A.7+B+C+D 1,726, 27T | 3. Total (I.c+ 2.¢) 247,331
C. Payments to State for highways
D. Payments to toll facilities
ishursements (A.6 +B.3+C+D) 1,726,277
IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt
. Bonds (Total) 3.260.000 45,000 3.215.000
1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)
B. Notes (Total)

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning Balance| B.

Total Receipts

C. Total Disbursements

D. Ending Balance

E. Reconciliation

1,726,277

1,726.277

()

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE
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A.l. Capital outlay:
a. Right-Of-Way Costs

STATE:
Colorado
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
December 2014
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A.J. Other local imposts: A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:
a. Property Taxes and Assessments a. Interest on investments
b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalities
1. Sales Taxes c. Parking Garage Fees
2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees d. Parking Meter Fees
3. Liens ¢. Sale of Surplus Property
4. Licenses f._Charges for Services
5. Specific Ownership &/or Other 87.346 g. Other Misc. Receipts
6. Total (1. through 5.) 87,346 h. Other
c. Total (a. + b. 87.346 i. Total (a. through h. 0
Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward 1o page 1)
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
C. Receipts from State Government D. Receipts from Federal Government
1. Highway-user taxes 1. FHWA (from Item 1.D.5.)
2. State general funds 2, Other Federal agencies:
3. Other State funds: a. Forest Service
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA
b. Project Match ¢. HUD
c. Motor Vehicle Registrations 10.507 d. Federal Transit Admin
d. Other (Specify) - DOLA Grant 350,000 ¢. U.S. Corps of Engineers
e. Other (Specify) CDOT & Weld C 158,721 f. Other Federal
f. Total (a. throughe.) 519,228 g. Total (a. through F.) 0
4. Total (1. +2. + 3. 592.892 | 3. Total (1. +2.
(Carry forward to page |
II1. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL
ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
b

Notes and Comments:

b. Engineering Costs 21,367 21.367
¢. Construction:
(1). New Facilities 1.053,497 1,053,497
(2). Capacity Improvements
(3). System Preservation 0
(4). System Enhancement & Operation 0
(5). Total Construction (1) +(2) + (3) +(4) 0 1,053,497 1,053.497
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + I.b. + 1.c.5) () 1,074,864 1,074.864

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)
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June 15, 2015

Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees
Town of Hudson
Hudson, Colorado

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Hudson (the “Town”) as of and for the year ended December
31, 2014, and have issued our report thereon dated June 15, 2015. Professional standards require that we provide
you with the following information related to our audit.

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As communicated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to express
opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented,
in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we did not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements due
to error or fraud may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed. In
addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or regulations that do not
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.

As part of our audit, we considered the Town’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance as a basis
for designing our audit procedures, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal control or on compliance.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment,
relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design
procedures specifically to identify such matters,

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we performed procedures to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the method of preparing the information has not changed from the prior year, and the information is
appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements.



Significant Accounting Policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with the terms
of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and their
application. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during the year. We noted no transactions the Town entered into during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We evaluated the
key factors and assumptions used to develop the significant estimates in determining that they are reasonable in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. A listing of
uncorrected misstatements was provided to management, and management has determined that the effects of the
uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a
whole.

We identified misstatements as a result of our audit procedures which were corrected by management. These
misstatements resulted from nonroutine transactions related to capital projects. In our opinion, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of our audit procedures, whether corrected or uncorrected by management, indicate
a material weakness in the Town’s financial reporting process.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report.
We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no difficulties dealing with management during the audit process. We have requested certain
representations from management that are included in the management representation letter.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves the application of an
accounting principle to the Town’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may
be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to contact us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.



Other Audit Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
with management each year prior to retention as the Town’s auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the
normal course of our professional relationship and the responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Information

Debt Compliance

As we have mentioned previously, the Town has debt agreements that contain certain covenants. The Water and
Wastewater Funds are not generating revenues sufficient to comply with the pledged revenue coverages in the
agreements. We recommend that the Town continue to monitor compliance with the debt covenants, and determine
the actions necessary to comply in the future.

Segregation of Duties

Town employees continue to perform certain accounting functions without the involvement of a second person,
including payables and payroll, which increases the risk of errors and fraud. Although complete segregation of duties
may not be practical for the Town because of limited staff, the Town should continue to evaluate and strengthen its
internal controls where possible.

Fund Structure

The Town maintains separate funds for three impact fees with minimal activity. To simplify the accounting, we
recommend that the Town consider combining these funds, or merging them into an existing fund.

Capital Assets

The Town previously lost its capital asset records, resulting in incomplete records in some cases. Specifically, it
appears that the Town may own land that has not been listed on the capital asset records. We recommend that Town
continue to improve the capital asset records as new information is obtained. In addition, the Town should attempt
to identify the land it owns to safeguard and more accurately report its capital assets.

Conclusion

We would like to thank Joe Racine, Linnette Barker, Lorraine Trotter, and the Town staff for their assistance during
the audit process.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and management of the Town of
Hudson, and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Swanhorst & Company LLC



MEMORANDUM 3.b.

To: Board of Trustees 3.c.
From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15,2015

Subject: Application for appointment to Planning Commission, Jennifer Root
Attachments

Jennifer Root has applied for appointment to a vacancy on the Planning Commission. A
copy of her application is attached. The appointment would fill the remainder of a vacant term
for the period from the date of the appointing resolution until December 31, 2018. Ms. Root was
at the June 8" Planning Commission meeting and met the Commissioners.

The two agenda items are for the interview and, should the Board wish to proceed with
the appointment, the appointing Resolution No. 15-19.



TOWN OF HUDSON

557 ASH STREET, P.O. BOX 351
HUDSON, CO 80642-0351
Phone: 303-536-9311 FAX: 303-536-4753
www.hudsoncolorado.org
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Application for: OBoard of Trustees APlanning Commission  OBoard of Adjustment

Please check the box of the position you are applying for

FistName 52Nl

Middle Name L;u nng.

Lrame © R

e n el Sl

workphone  (igll- 2000450039 Uhelk 303 - (841400

E-Mail Address | |7 l . AN
Occupation | )ﬁ/
Employer
Qualifications for Board of Trustees Position:
1. U.S. Citizen

At least 18 years of age
Resident of Hudson at least 12 consecutive months

2

3.

4. Registered elector .

5. Must maintain residence throughout the term of the appointment

Length of Residency: \5 (Years) 6 (Months)

Please list any specialized business skill or education:

Please list any civic activities: , ; ifi, +
—JMQLMQMMM

Are you familiar with any ordinances or master plans relating to the particular board for which
you are applying? \ﬂa’hm

Are you related to any employee, appointed or elected official of the Town of Hudson
Government?_Np

Do you have any personal conflicts with the meeting schedule? // 0



RESOLUTION NO.

15-19

TITLE: A RESOLUTION APPOINTING JENNIFER ROOT TO THE HUDSON
PLANNING COMMISSION FOR THE REMAINDER OF A FOUR-YEAR TERM

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Hudson, Colorado, pursuant to Section
16-30, subsection (b)(2) of the Hudson Municipal Code, appoint citizens to serve four year terms on
the Hudson Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, there exists a vacant position on the Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Hudson Board of Trustees finds that it is in the public interest to appoint
Jennifer Root to the Planning Commission; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Hudson,
Colorado that Jennifer Root is hereby appointed to complete the four year term on the Planning
Commission, expiring December 31, 2018.

INTRODUCED, READ AND ADOPTED THIS _15" _ day July, 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
SEAL

ATTEST

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk



MEMORANDUM 2.a.

To: Board of Trustees 3.d.
From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Ordinance No. 15-10, Second Reading, Wireless Telecommunications Facilities
Attachments

Ordinance No. 15-10 is presented for public hearing consideration on second reading.
The ordinance, presented to the Board at the June 3™ meeting, would modify the cell tower
provisions of the land development code to bring it into compliance with new statutory
requirements. As an amendment to the land development code, hearings at both the Planning
Commission and the Town Board are required.

At its meeting of July 8" the Planning Commission conducted a hearing and voted to
recommend that the Board approve the ordinance. There were no public comments at the
hearing.

A memo from the Town Attorney was provided to the Board on first reading, explaining
the need for the code amendment. The amendments address modifications to existing wireless
telecommunications facilities and add definitions for various components. It also sets standards
for applications to modify existing facilities. Corey Hoffmann will be able to explain the
ordinance and to answer questions at the meeting.



ORDINANCE NO.

NO. 15-10
Series 0f 2015

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE HUDSON MUNICIPAL CODE
CONCERNING MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING WIRELESS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES

WHEREAS, Article 10 of Chapter 16 of the Hudson Municipal Code (the "Code")
governs Commercial Mobile Radio Service ("CMRS") facilities;

WHEREAS, Section 6409(a) of the Middle Class Tax Relief and Job Creation Act of 2012
(the "Spectrum Act") prohibits the Town from denying land use applications that would not
substantially change the physical dimensions of certain CMRS facilities, and restricts the review
process for an application for the modification of certain CMRS facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend the Code to comply with Section 6409(a) of the
Spectrum Act.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE
TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1. Section 16-152 of the Code is hereby amended by the addition of the
following new definitions, to be inserted alphabetically:

Base station means a structure or equipment, other than a tower, at a fixed location that
enables Federal Communications Commission-licensed or authorized wireless
communications between user equipment and a communications network. The term
includes any equipment associated with wireless communications services, including
radio transceivers, antennas, coaxial or fiber-optic cable, regular and backup power
supplies, and comparable equipment, regardless of technological configuration (including
Distributed Antenna Systems and small-cell networks). The term includes any structure,
other than a tower, to which any of the equipment described hereof is attached.

Eligible telecommunications facility request means a request for approval of the
modification of an existing tower or base station that involves the collocation of new
transmission equipment, the removal of transmission equipment or the replacement of
transmission equipment.

Substantial change means a modification to an existing tower or base station under the
following circumstances:

(1) A substantial change in the height of an existing tower or base station
occurs as follows:

5/12/2015
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a. For a tower outside of a public right-of-way, when the height of the
tower is increased by more than ten percent (10%), or by the height of
one (1) additional antenna array with separation from the nearest
existing antenna not to exceed twenty (20) feet, whichever is greater.

b. For a tower located in a public right-of-way or for a base station, when
the height of the structure increases by more than ten percent (10%) or
by more than ten (10) feet, whichever is greater.

(2) Changes in height are measured as follows:

a. When deployments are separated horizontally, changes in height shall
be measured from the original support structure, not from the height of
any existing telecommunications equipment.

b. When deployments are separated vertically, changes in height shall be
measured from the height of the tower or base station, including any
appurtenances, as the tower or base station existed on February 22,
2012.

(3) A substantial change in the width of an existing tower or base station
occurs as follows:

a. For a tower outside of public rights-of-way, when the addition of an
appurtenance to the body of the tower protrudes from the edge of the
tower more than twenty (20) feet, or more than the width of the tower
structure at the level of the appurtenance, whichever is greater.

b. For a tower in a public right-of-way or a base station, when the
addition of an appurtenance to the body of the structure would
protrude from the edge of the structure by more than six (6) feet.

(4) A substantial change also occurs for an existing tower in a public right-of-
way or an existing base station as follows:

a. When the change involves the installation of any new equipment
cabinets on the ground, if no ground cabinets presently exist; or

b. When the change involves the installation of ground cabinets that are
more than ten percent (10%) larger in height or overall volume than
any existing ground cabinets.

(5) A substantial change also occurs for any existing tower or base station
when any of the following are found:
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a. When the change involves installation of more than the standard
number of new equipment cabinets for the technology involved, or
more than four (4) new cabinets, whichever is less.

b. When the change entails any excavation or deployment outside the
current site.

c. When the change would defeat the concealment elements of the
eligible support structure.

d. When the change does not comply with conditions associated with the
original siting approval of the construction or modification of the
tower, base station or base station equipment. This limitation does not
apply if the non-compliance is due to an increase in height, increase in
width, addition of cabinets, or new excavation that would not exceed
the thresholds identified in Subsections (1) through (5)(b), hereof.

Tower means a structure built for the sole or primary purpose of supporting any Federal
Communications Commission-licensed or authorized antennas and their associated
facilities, including structures that are constructed for wireless communications services
including, but not limited to, private, broadcast, and public safety services, as well as
unlicensed wireless services and fixed wireless services such as microwave backhaul, and
the associated site.

Section 2. Article 10 of Chapter 16 of the Code is hereby amended by the addition of
a new Section 16-158, to read as follows:

Sec. 16-158. Eligible telecommunications facility requests.
(a) Application materials.

(1) An applicant for an eligible telecommunications facility request shall be required
to submit only such documentation and information as is reasonably necessary to
determine whether a proposed modification would substantially change the
physical dimensions of an eligible tower or base station.

(2) The Town shall make available an application form which shall be limited to the
information necessary for the Town to consider whether an application would
substantially change the physical dimensions of an eligible tower or base station.
The application form may not require the applicant to demonstrate a need or
business case for the proposed modification or collocation.

(b) Incomplete applications.

(1) When an application is incomplete, the Town shall provide written notice to the
applicant within thirty (30) days, specifically identifying all missing documents or
information.
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(2) If an application remains incomplete after a supplemental submission, the Town
shall notify the applicant within ten (10) days. Second or subsequent notices of
incompleteness may not require the production of documents or information that
were not requested in the original notice of incompleteness.

(c) Expedited review.

(1) For zones in which a CMRS facility is allowed as a Use by Special Review, an
eligible telecommunications facility request shall be approved or denied by the
Town within sixty (60) days of the date of the Town's receipt of the completed
application. This time period may be tolled only by mutual agreement or when an
application is incomplete.

(2) For zones in which a CMRS facility is allowed as a permitted use, an eligible
telecommunications facility request shall be approved or denied by the Town
Administrator within seven (7) days of the date of the Town's receipt of the
completed application. This time period may be tolled only by mutual agreement
or when an application is incomplete.

(3) If the Town fails to approve or deny an eligible telecommunications facility
request within the sixty (60) days of the date of the Town's receipt of the
completed application (accounting for any tolling), the request shall be deemed
granted; provided that this automatic approval shall become effective only upon
the Town's receipt of written notification from the applicant after the review
period has expired (accounting for any tolling) indicating that the application has
been deemed granted.

(d) Review.

(1) The Planning Commission shall review the application to determine whether the
application qualifies as an eligible telecommunications facility request.

(2) Approval.

a. The Town shall approve an eligible telecommunications facility request
that does not substantially change the physical dimensions of a tower or
base station.

b. The Town may approve an eligible telecommunications facility request
that substantially changes the physical dimensions of a tower or base
station if it complies with the remainder of this Code.

c. The Town may condition the approval of any eligible telecommunications
facility request on compliance with generally applicable building,
structural, electrical, and safety codes or with other laws codifying
objective standards reasonably related to health and safety.
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(3) Denial. A final decision by the Town to deny an eligible telecommunications
facility request under this Section shall be in writing and shall include the
reason(s) for denial.

5 5/12/2015
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INTRODUCED, READ IN FULL, AND ADOPTED this 1st day of July, 2015.
TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk

PASSED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING this 15th day of July, 2015, AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED ONCE IN FULL.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM.:

Corey Y. Hoffmann, Town Attorney
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MEMORANDUM 3.e.

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Ordinance No. 15-11, Second Reading, Approving and ratifying the sale of town-

owned property, Lot 7A, Hudson Industrial Park Filing No. 1

Attachments

Ordinance No. 15-11, presented on second reading, approves the sale of surglus property
to BNSF in accordance with the letter of intent as presented to the Board on May 6". At that
time the consensus of the Board was to proceed with the negotiation of a sale of Lot 7A, Hudson
Industrial Park. The ordinance acknowledges that the property was originally dedicated to the
Town as a site for a wastewater treatment facility, an idea that is long since abandoned. The
Town and the developer agreed that the limitation to the site’s use for a wastewater facility
would be removed, enabling the Town to sell the site for other industrial purposes.

The action proposed for the Board at this meeting does not serve to sell the property, only
to meet the statutory requirement that property be surplus in order to enable the sale without an
election and to approve the purchase agreement.

The proposed ordinance acknowledges that original purpose for the site. In view of that,
I recommend that should the sale be closed the revenue be posted to the wastewater fund so that
the proceeds from the sale go into the fund for which it was originally intended and provide
some much-needed fund balance in the utility’s fund.

Corey Hoffmann has reviewed a draft purchase agreement from the buyer and offered
suggestions for a few amendments. Corey’s revised draft is attached.

If approval of the Town’s amendments by BNSF have not been received by the time
of the meeting I will recommend that the matter be tabled till the next meeting.



ORDINANCE NO.

15-11
Series of 2015

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE SALE OF TOWN-OWNED
PROPERTY KNOWN AS LOT 7A, HUDSON INDUSTRIAL PARK
FILING NO. 1

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF HUDSON,
COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees hereby approves the Purchase and Sale Contract —
Unimproved Property attached hereto as Exhibit A, between the Town and BNSF RAILWAY
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, of the Town-owned property known as Lot 7A, Hudson
Industrial Park Filing No. 1 (the “Property”), and authorizes the Mayor to execute any necessary
documents regarding said sale.

Section 2. The Board of Trustees further finds pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-713(1)(b) that the
Property can no longer be held for a valid governmental purpose, in this case as a Town wastewater
facility site, and thus the Town is authorized to sell the property pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-
713(1)(b) "upon such terms and conditions as the governing body may determine."

Section 3. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and declares
that this ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Hudson, that it is
promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and that this ordinance is necessary for
the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience and welfare. The
Board of Trustees further determines that the ordinance bears a rational relation to the proper
legislative object sought to be attained.

Section 4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this ordinance or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a court of
competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other persons or
circumstances.
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Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after final
publication.

INTRODUCED, READ IN FULL, AND ADOPTED  this day of
, 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk

PASSED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING this day of ;
2015, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED ONCE IN FULL.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Corey Y. Hoffmann, Town Attorney
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PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT
UNIMPROVED PROPERTY

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT ("Contract") is entered into as of the
Effective Date (defined below) by and between Town of Hudson ("Seller"), and BNSF
RAILWAY COMPANY, a Delaware corporation ("Purchaser™).

In consideration of the mutual covenants set forth in this Contract and for other valuable
consideration, which the parties acknowledge receiving, Seller and Purchaser agree as follows:

Section 1. Sale and Purchase.

(a) Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract, Seller agrees to sell
and convey to Purchaser (or its designee), and Purchaser (or its designee) agrees to purchase and
accept from Seller, for the Purchase Price (defined below):

(1) That certain tract of land (the “Land”) in Weld County, Colorado, commonly
known as HUDSON INDUSTRIAL PARK LOT 7A BEING THAT PART OF THE SW % OF THE NE Y4
OF THE SE "4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 02 NORTH, RANGE 65 WEST consisting of approximately
5.05 acres in Weld County, Colorado more particularly described in the attached Exhibit “A”, together
with all strips and gores, easements, rights-of-way, licenses, interests, rights, and appurtenances
appertaining to the Land, if any.

) All rights, titles, and interests of Seller in and to any easements, rights-of-
way, or other interests in, on, or to any alley, highway, or street in, on, across or adjoining the
Land.

3) All site plans, surveys, soil and substrata studies, environmental
assessments, plans and specifications, engineering plans and studies, landscape plans, and other
plans, studies or reports of any kind in Seller's or its contractors’ or agents’ possession that relate
to the Property ("Plans and Studies").

) Any and all other rights, titles, interests, privileges, and appurtenances
owned by Seller and in any way related to, or used in connection with, the ownership of the
Land; provided that Purchaser desires to receive assignment of the same.

(b) The above listed items are collectively called the "Property." The Property must
be conveyed, assigned, and transferred to Purchaser (or its designee) at the Closing (defined
below) free and clear of all liens, claims, easements, covenants, conditions, rights-of-way,
reservations, restrictions, encroachments, tenancies, mineral interests, royalty interests, oil, gas
or mineral leases, and any other type of encumbrance (collectively, the "Encumbrances"), except
the Encumbrances appearing in the Title Commitment (defined below) that either are not
objected to, or, if objected to, are not cured and that are subsequently waived in accordance with
Section 3 ("Permitted Encumbrances").
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Section 2. Purchase Price and Earnest Money.

(a) The purchase price ("Purchase Price") for the Property is Two Hundred Fifty
Thousand and 00/100 ($250,000.00) payable in cash at closing.

(b) The Purchase Price is payable in cash at the Closing (defined below).

(©) Within three (53) business days after the Effective Date, Purchaser shall deliver to
Title Company (defined below) ($10,000.00) ("Earnest Money"), either by wire transfer or by a
certified or cashier’s check payable to the order of Title Company. The Earnest Money will be
held in escrow in an interest-bearing account in a financial institution acceptable to Purchaser
accruing to the benefit of the party entitled to the Earnest Money under this Contract. Delivery
of the Earnest Money is a condition precedent to the effectiveness of this Contract. If the
contemplated transaction is consummated in accordance with this Contract, the Earnest Money
(and all accrued interest) will be applied to the Purchase Price at the Closing. If the transaction
is not so consummated, the Earnest Money (and all accrued interest) will be held and delivered
by the Title Company as provided below.

Section 3. Title Commitment and Survey.

(a) As soon as practicable, but no later than twenty-five (25) days after the Effective
Date, Purchaser, at its expense, will deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser the following:

ey An ALTA Owner's Commitment for Title Insurance (or other comparable
form if the Land is located in a jurisdiction which does not employ ALTA standards
("Title Commitment") from Chicago Title ("Title Company"). The Title Commitment
will set forth the status of title to the Property and will show all Encumbrances and other
matters, if any, relating to the Property.

2) Legible copies of all documents referred to in the Title Commitment,
including but not limited to lien instruments, plats, reservations, restrictions, and
easements.

3) Copies of the tax statements covering the Property.

(b) Within twenty-five (25) days after the Effective Date, Purchaser, at its expense,
will deliver to Purchaser a survey ("Survey") consisting of a plat and to the extent available, field
notes describing the Property. The Survey must be a current, on-the-ground, staked survey
performed by a registered public surveyor or engineer satisfactory to Purchaser and Title
Company. The Survey must comply with the standards of an ALTA survey and must (i)
reflect the actual dimensions of the Land and the number of gross square feet and net square feet
contained in it; (ii) identify any rights-of-way, easements, or other Encumbrances by applicable
recording reference; and (iii) include the surveyor's registered number and seal, the date of the
Survey, and a narrative certificate acceptable to Purchaser in favor of Purchaser, Title Company
and if Purchaser requests, Purchaser’s lender.
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(c) Purchaser must give Seller written notice of any objections ("Objections") to the
Title Commitment or the Survey (including, but not limited, to the legal description) within
fifteen (15) business days after receiving the Title Commitment, the Survey, and all documents
referred to in the Title Commitment and the Survey. At the Closing, Seller will provide releases
for any deed-of-trust liens, judgment liens, mechanic's liens, delinquent taxes, or any other
monetary liens encumbering the Property; provided, however, that if any such liens also
encumber other property owned by Seller, Seller will not be required to obtain releases as to such
other property, so long as Seller appropriately subdivides such other property from the Property.

(d) If Purchaser gives notice of the Objections, then Seller may (i) cure the
Objections; (ii) cause the Title Commitment and the Survey to be amended to reflect cured
matters; and (iii) give Purchaser a written response concerning the Objections within five (5)
business days after receiving the notice from Purchaser. If Seller does not respond as described,
then Purchaser is entitled either:

(1) To terminate this Contract by written notice to Seller and Title Company at
any time within ten (10) business days after receipt of written notice from Seller stating
that Seller will not or cannot cure the Objections. Upon termination, Purchaser will be
entitled to the return of the Earnest Money, and neither party will have any further rights
or obligations under this Contract; or

(2) To waive the Objections that Seller will not or cannot cure and consummate
the purchase of the Property subject to those Objections, which will be deemed to be
Permitted Encumbrances.

(3) Notwithstanding the foregoing Sections, if Seller has commenced curing the
Objections and is diligently prosecuting the same, as determined by Purchaser in
Purchaser’s sole discretion, then Purchaser in Purchaser’s sole discretion may extend the
Feasibility Period for an amount of time Purchaser deems necessary for Seller to cure the
Objections.

(e) In the event the Title Commitment and/or Survey are revised after Purchaser’s
initial receipt of the same so as to include any additional exemptions or Encumbrances not
shown on the initial Title Commitment and Survey (“New Encumbrances”), the provisions above
shall be applicable to any such New Encumbrance and Purchaser shall have the right to deliver
Objections with respect thereto in the same manner as Objections to the initial Title Commitment
and Survey except that (i) the Objection Period with respect to any such New Encumbrance shall
terminate ten (10) days after Purchaser’s receipt of the revised Title Commitment or Survey
which first refers to or discloses such New Encumbrance and (ii) the Cure Period with respect to
such New Encumbrance shall terminate five (5) days after Seller’s receipt of Purchaser’s
Objections with respect thereto.

Section 4. Feasibility Period.

(a) As used in this Contract, "Feasibility Period" means the period beginning on the
Effective Date and ending at 6:00 p.m. Central Time, one hundred and twenty (120) days from
the effective date. Purchaser may, at Purchaser’s sole discretion, extend the Feasibility Period
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for an additional ninety (90) days by providing Seller written notification on or before the
expiration date of the Feasibility Period, as it may be extended.

(b) At the commencement of the Feasibility Period, Seller will deliver to Purchaser
copies of all Plans and Studies.

(c) Purchaser may terminate its obligation to purchase the Property at any time during
the Feasibility Period in its sole discretion. Purchaser must exercise its termination rights under
this Section 4(b) by delivering written notice to Seller at any time during the Feasibility Period.
Upon termination of this Contract during the Feasibility Period, Title Company shall -- and is
authorized and instructed to -- promptly deliver the Earnest Money to Purchaser without the need
for any further instruction or authorization from Seller, and neither party will have any further
rights or obligations under this Contract. If Purchaser does not send such a notice during the
Feasibility Period, it will be deemed to have elected to proceed with purchasing the Property.

(d)  During the Feasibility Period, Purchaser may apply with the appropriate
governmental authorities to obtain necessary governmental approvals, variances, or permits for
Purchaser's contemplated use. Seller will cooperate with Purchaser's efforts to obtain these
approvals.

(e) During the Feasibility Period, Seller will permit Purchaser and its contractors and
agents to enter the Property to inspect and test the Property (including systems and structural
inspections, soil borings, and environmental tests) as Purchaser deems necessary or desirable.
Seller will cooperate with Purchaser in arranging the inspections and tests. Purchaser must
repair any damages to the Property resulting from any inspection or testing conducted by it or at
its direction, and will hold Seller harmless from any and all activities of Buyer, its agents or
contractors for such inspections or testing.

® Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, in the event that Seller does not
obtain and deliver either the Survey or the Title Commitment within the time periods specified
above, the Feasibility Period shall be automatically extended (unless Purchaser gives notice
otherwise) for the number of days that Seller is so delayed in delivering the Survey or the Title
Commitment.

(g)  As consideration for Seller's holding the Property available for purchase during
the Feasibility Period, Purchaser has paid Seller $100 ("Independent Contract Consideration"),
which Seller may retain even if this Contract is terminated. The Independent Contract
Consideration does not apply to the Purchase Price.

Section 5. Termination, Default and Remedies.

(a) Purchaser will be in default under this Contract if (i) it fails or refuses to purchase
the Property at the Closing, or (ii) it fails to perform any of its other obligations either before or
at the Closing, and such failure is not cured within five (5) business days after written notice of
default from Seller. Purchaser will not be in default, however, if it terminates this Contract when
it has an express right to terminate or when Seller fails to perform its obligations under this
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Contract. If Purchaser is in default, then Seller, as its exclusive remedy, is entitled to terminate
this Contract by giving written notice to Purchaser before or at the Closing. Following the
termination notice, neither party will have any further rights or obligations under this Contract.
Title Company will then deliver the Earnest Money to Seller as liquidated damages, free of any
claims by any person, including Purchaser. The Earnest Money to which Seller may be entitled
is the parties' reasonable forecast of just compensation for the harm that Purchaser's breach
would cause, which is otherwise impossible or very difficult to estimate accurately.

(b) Seller will be in default under this Contract if (i) it fails or refuses to sell the
Property at the Closing, or (ii) it fails to perform any of its other obligations either before or at
the Closing and such failure is not cured within five (5) business days after written notice from
Buyer. Seller will not be in default, however, if it terminates this Contract when it has an
express right to terminate or when Purchaser fails to perform its obligations under this Contract,
and such failure is not cured w1th1n the cure perlod descrlbed above If Seller is 1n default then
Purchaser is entitled eithe 2 - i
Geﬂtfaet—wﬁlfﬁespeet—fe—ﬂie—llrepeﬂy—er—éﬂ)-to termmate thls Contract by glvmg wrltten notlce to
Seller before or at the Closing, whereupon neither party will have any further rights or
obligations under this Contract and Title Company will then deliver the Earnest Money to
Purchaser, free of any claims of any person, including Seller. Nothing herein shall limit any
remedy at law, in equity or otherwise that Purchaser may have against Seller in the event of a
breach by Seller of (a) any warranty of Seller set forth herein that is first discovered by Purchaser
after the Closing, or (b) an obligation to be performed by Seller after Closing.

(©) If either Seller or Purchaser becomes entitled to the Earnest Money upon
termination of this Contract, Purchaser and Seller shall deliver an instruction letter to the Title
Company directing disbursement of the Earnest Money to the entitled party, but this joint
instruction will not be necessary if Purchaser terminates this Contract before the end of the
Feasibility Period. If either party fails or refuses to sign or deliver such an instruction letter, the
refusing party shall pay all reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs incurred by the party so
entitled to the Earnest Money.

Section 6. Closing.

(a) The closing ("Closing") of the sale of the Property by Seller to Purchaser will
occur in the Title Company's office on or before sixty (60) days following the end of the
Feasibility Period ("Closing Date"). Purchaser may, at Purchaser’s sole discretion, extend the
Closing Date up to 1 time for 30 days by providing Seller written notification on or before the
then-scheduled Closing Date.

(b) At the Closing, all of the following must occur, all of which are concurrent
conditions:

(1) Seller, at its expense, shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser the
following:

(1) A Special Warranty Deed ("Deed") in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by reference.
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(ii) An ALTA Owner’s Extended Coverage Policy of Title Insurance
with all endorsements required by Purchaser ("Owner Policy") issued by Title
Company to Purchaser for the Purchase Price insuring that, upon Closing,
Purchaser is the owner of good and marketable fee simple title to the Property
subject only to the Permitted Encumbrances, and to the lien of current, non-
delinquent real property taxes and assessments for the year in which the Closing
occurs.

(iii) Evidence satisfactory to Purchaser and the Title Company that the
person executing the Closing documents on behalf of Seller has full right, power,
and authority to do so.

(iv) Seller's affidavit setting forth its U.S. Taxpayer Identification
Number, its office address, and its statement that it is not a "foreign person" as
defined in Internal Revenue Code §1445, as amended.

v) The original of each statement for current real estate and personal
property taxes that Seller possesses, together with proof of payment of taxes.

(vi) Any other document or instrument that may be necessary or
reasonably required by Purchaser or the Title Company to consummate the
transaction.

2) Purchaser, at its expense, shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Seller
the following:

@) Immediately available funds via wire transfer in an amount equal
to the Purchase Price less the Earnest Money.

(ii) Evidence reasonably satisfactory to Seller and the Title Company
that the person executing the Closing documents on behalf of Purchaser has full
right, power, and authority to do so.

3) Seller and Purchaser shall each pay their respective attorneys' fees, and all
escrow and recording fees must be paid according to the custom for commercial real
estate closings in the jurisdiction of the Property. If no custom predominates, then Seller
and Purchaser shall each pay one-half (1/2) of all escrow and recording fees.

(©) Ad valorem and similar taxes and assessments relating to the Property will be
prorated between Seller and Purchaser as of the Closing Date, based on estimates of the amount
of taxes and assessments that will be due and payable for the Property during the year in which
the Closing Date occurs. As soon as the amount of taxes and assessments on the Property for
such year is known, Seller and Purchaser will readjust the amount of taxes and assessments due
from each party with the result that Seller is responsible for those taxes and assessments
applicable to the Property before the Closing Date and Purchaser is responsible for those taxes
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and assessments applicable to the Property on and after the Closing Date. All prior years' taxes
and assessments will be Seller's obligations. This Section 7(c) will survive the Closing.

(d) Any taxes levied as a result of a change in land usage or ownership by virtue of
the Property having received any agricultural, open-space or other special use valuation (such
taxes being referred to herein as “Roll-Back Taxes”) shall be the sole responsibility of Seller.
Purchaser may change the use of the Property at any time and shall have no obligation to
continue any existing special use valuation for any period of time. At the Closing, if Purchaser
so requests, Seller shall execute written requests to the appropriate taxing authorities notifying
such authorities that a change in use and ownership has occurred as of the Closing Date and
requesting that such Roll-Back Taxes be calculated and a statement delivered therefor. The
parties shall reasonably estimate the amount of Roll-Back Taxes which will become due and
payable as a result of a change in use and ownership of the Property on the Closing Date
(“Estimated Amount”). At the Closing, the Estimated Amount shall be withheld from the sales
proceeds and held in an escrow account with the Title Company (“Escrow Account”). The
Escrow Account shall be an interest bearing account, and all interest accrued thereon shall
become a part of the Escrow Account. When the tax statements for the Roll-Back Taxes are
received from the appropriate taxing authorities, the party receiving the same shall promptly
forward the same to Title Company and Title Company shall promptly pay the same from the
Escrow Account and send copies of paid receipts to Seller and Purchaser. Any amounts
remaining in the Escrow Account after the Roll-Back Taxes have been paid in full shall be
promptly released to Seller. In the event that the amounts in the Escrow Account are not
sufficient to pay such Roll-Back Taxes, Seller shall be responsible for any deficiency-and-Seler
shal-indemnify-and-hold Purchaser harmless from-and against-any such deficiency and-any-and
all-suehRoll-BackTaxes. At the Closing, the parties shall execute a mutually agreeable escrow
agreement evidencing the above-described rights and obligations relative to the Escrow Account.
Purchaser may assign its rights under this Section and such escrow agreement as security to any
lender providing financing with respect to the Property and/or Purchaser’s development thereof.

(e) All utility charges and the charges under any service contracts or insurance
premiums that Purchaser elects to assume will be prorated between the parties as of the Closing
Date.

® Upon completion of the Closing, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser possession of
the Property free and clear of all tenancies and parties in possession.

(2) The provisions of Sections 6(c) and (d) above shall survive Closing.

Section 7. Seller's Covenants, Representations and Warranties.

(a) Seller covenants and agrees with Purchaser that:
(1) At all times before Closing, Seller shall maintain in force property and

liability insurance with respect to damage or injury to person or property occurring on the
Property.
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2 At all times before Closing, Seller shall maintain the Property in as good
a condition and repair as exists on the Effective Date, except for normal wear and tear.
Seller shall advise Purchaser of any significant repair or improvement it makes to keep
the Property in such condition.

(3)  Before Closing, Seller may not create -- or voluntarily permit to be created
-- any liens, easements or other conditions affecting all or part of the Property without
Purchaser's prior written consent, which Purchaser may withhold in its sole discretion.

(b) Seller represents and warrants to Purchaser that:

) Seller is a Colorado statutory municipality duly
organized, validly existing, and in good standing under Colorado law.

2) Seller has all requisite power and authority to own the Property, enter into
this Contract, and consummate the transaction contemplated in this Contract. Seller has
duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Contract such that all documents to be
executed by Seller are its valid, legally binding obligations and are enforceable against it
in accordance with their terms.

(3)  The persons executing this Contract and any and all documents on behalf
of Seller have the legal power, right, and actual authority to bind Seller.

@) Seller has the full right to sell the Property in accordance with this
Contract.

5) Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no
actions, suits, or proceedings pending, threatened or asserted against Seller or the
Property, before or by any federal, state, municipal, or other governmental department,
court, commission, board, bureau, agency, or instrumentality.

(6) Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no
pending or threatened condemnation actions, special assessments, or increases in assessed
valuation with respect to the Property.

7 Seller has not received any notice that, and to the best of its knowledge
there are no, ordinances, regulations, laws, or statutes of any governmental agency
pertaining to the Property which the Property violates.

8) At Closing, there will be no unpaid bills or claims in connection with any
work performed or material purchased in connection with the Property.

C)) No person, firm, corporation or other entity has or at the Closing shall
have (i) any right or option to acquire the Property, or any part thereof, from Seller, or (ii)
have any leasehold, tenancy, or other possessory rights or interests in the Property, or any
part thereof.
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(10)  Seller has not, and at the Closing will not have, entered into any
agreement affecting the Property, other than this Contract.

(11)  Seller's execution of this Contract and its consummation of the transaction
do not, and at the Closing Date will not, breach any agreement or constitute a default or a
condition that would ripen into a default under any agreement to which Seller is a party
or by which all or part of the Property is bound. Furthermore, Seller's execution of this
Contract and its consummation of the transaction do not, and at the Closing will not,
violate any order, rule, or regulation applicable to Seller or the Property of any court or
any federal, state, or municipal regulatory body or administrative agency or other
governmental body.

(12) No permission, approval, or consent by third parties or governmental
authorities is required for Seller to consummate this transaction.

(13)  No representation, warranty, or statement of Seller in this Contract or in
any document or Information to be furnished to Purchaser misstates or omits any material
fact necessary to make the statements or facts contained therein not materially
misleading. Seller knows of no situation on or about the Property not disclosed to
Purchaser in writing which Seller reasonably should know would affect Purchaser’s
consideration of the Property.

(14) (A)  Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller’s knowledge, no
material amount of Hazardous Substances has been disposed of, released, or
identified on, under, in the vicinity of, or at the Property.

(B)  Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller’s knowledge, neither
the Property nor any occupant using it is in violation of any Environmental Laws
relating to the Property, including, but not limited to, soil and surface and ground
water conditions or the manufacture, generation, or storage of Hazardous
Substances on the Property.

(C)  Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are
no asbestos-containing materials, underground storage tanks, above-ground
storage tanks, or other containers of Hazardous Substances located on the
Property. The Property is not now--and has not been--used as a landfill.

(D)  Seller has no notice and to the best of Seller’s knowledge, no
actions, suits, proceedings, orders, inquiries, or investigations are pending or are
threatened against, involving, or affecting the Property, at law or in equity, or
before or by any federal, state, municipal, or other governmental department,
court commission, board, bureau, agency, or instrumentality, alleging the
violation of any federal, state, or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation,
decree, order, and/or permit relating to Environmental Matters or the release of
any Hazardous Substances.
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(E) (1) "Environmental Laws" means all applicable laws (including
regulations, by-laws, codes, international treaties, and agreements) with
respect to the Property, now or hereafter in existence, relating to the
environment, health and safety matters, Hazardous Substances, pollution,
or protection of the environment.

(il) "Environmental Matters" means matters relating to the
generation, manufacture, use, storage, handling, transportation, and/or
disposal of Hazardous Substances, or conditions with respect to the
atmosphere, soil, surface and ground waters, wetlands, stream sediments,
vegetation, endangered species, and stormwater runoff or discharge.

(iii) "Hazardous Substances" means any substance that is -- or is
deemed under Environmental Laws to be, alone or in any combination --
hazardous, hazardous waste, toxic, radioactive, a pollutant, a deleterious
substance, a contaminant, a dangerous good, or a source of pollution or
contamination, or which, when released into the environment, is likely to
cause, at some immediate or future time, material harm or degradation to
the environment or material risk to human health, whether or not such
substance is defined as "hazardous" under Environmental Laws.

(©) Seller's representations, warranties, and covenants in this Contract are subject to
the following terms and conditions:

ey Seller's representations, warranties, and covenants are (i) material and
being relied upon, and (ii) continuing, made both as of the Effective Date and as of the
Closing Date, except to the extent that Seller otherwise notifies Purchaser in writing at or
before Closing. If Seller so notifies Purchaser in writing at or prior to Closing -- or if
Purchaser independently discovers on or prior to the Closing -- that any material
representation, warranty, or covenant is no longer true, Purchaser may either (i) terminate
this Contract by written notice to Seller, and neither party will have any further rights or
obligations under it, and the Title Company will deliver the Earnest Money to Purchaser;
or (ii) waive the representation, warranty, or covenant and close the purchase of the
Property. If Purchaser discovers after the Closing that any representation or warranty was
not true when made then Purchaser shall be entitled to any remedy available at law or in
equity.

) Seller's representations, warranties, and covenants will survive the
Closing for a period of two (2) years.

Section 8. Conditions to Closing.

(@ Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Contract, until Closing the
following matters are conditions precedent to Purchaser's obligations under this Contract.

(D All of Seller's representations and warranties must be true and correct as
of Closing in all material respects.
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2) Seller must deliver, perform, observe, and comply with all of the items,
instruments, documents, covenants, agreements, and conditions required of it by this
Contract.

3) Seller must not be in receivership or dissolution, nor have made any
assignment for the benefit of creditors, nor admitted in writing its inability to pay its
debts as they mature, nor have been adjudicated a bankrupt, nor have filed a petition in
voluntary bankruptcy, or a petition or answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement
with creditors under state or federal bankruptcy law or any other similar law or statute,
nor may any such petition have been filed against it.

(b) Purchaser may waive any of the conditions set forth in Section 9(a) in its sole
discretion, at or before Closing. If any of the conditions are not satisfied or waived, Purchaser
may terminate this Contract by giving written notice to Seller at or before Closing, and neither
party will have any further rights or obligations under this Contract, and Title Company will
deliver the Earnest Money to Purchaser.

Section 9. Brokers. Each Party represents and warrants to the other that it has not
engaged, or become liable to, any agent, broker, or other similar party in connection with this
transaction. EACH PARTY AGREES TO INDEMNIEY-AND-HOLD THE -OTHER
HARMEESS FROMAND AGAINST-THE-CLAIMS; DEMANDS CAUSES-OF-ACTION,
OR-OTHER-EIABHATY-OF-ANY AGENT; BROKER; OR-OTHER SIMILARPARTY
ARISING —FROM - OR—RELATED TO- -ANY  BREACH - OF SUCH - PARTY’S
REPRESENTATIONSIN-THIS SECTION-9.The provisions-of this-Seetion-9shall-survive
Clostng-and-any-termination-of this-Agreement:

Section 10. Notices.

(a) Any notice under this Contract must be written. Notices must be either (i) hand-
delivered to the address set forth below for the recipient; or (ii) placed in the United States
certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the recipient as specified below; (iii)
deposited with an overnight delivery service, addressed to the recipient as specified below; or
(iv) telecopied by facsimile transmission to the party at the telecopy number listed below,
provided that the transmission is followed with a copy sent by overnight delivery or regular mail
to the address specified below. Any notice is effective upon deposit with the U.S. Postal Service
or with the overnight delivery service, as applicable; all other notices are effective when
received.
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(b) Seller's address for all purposes under this Contract is:

Attention:
Telephone:
Telecopy:

with a copy to:

Attention:
Telephone:
Telecopy:

(©) Purchaser's address for all purposes under this Contract is:

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY
2301 Lou Menk Drive, GOB-3W
Fort Worth, Texas 76131-2830
Attention: James A. Ball
Telephone:  (817) 352-6459

with a copy to:

Shanna Cargill

BNSF Railway Company
2500 Lou Menk Drive, AOB-3
Fort Worth, Texas 76131-2828
Telephone: (817) 352-3304

(d)  Either party may designate another address for this Contract by giving the other
party at least five (5) business days' advance notice of its address change. A party's attorney may
send notices on behalf of that party, but a notice is not effective against a party if sent only to
that party's attorney.

Section 11.  Entire Agreement. This Contract (including its exhibits) contains the
entire agreement between Seller and Purchaser. Oral statements or prior written matter not
specifically incorporated into this Contract has no force or effect. No variation, modification, or
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change to this Contract binds either party unless set forth in a document signed by the parties or
their duly authorized agents, officers, or representatives.

Section 12.  Assigns. This Contract inures to the benefit of and binds the parties and
their respective legal representatives, successors, and permitted assigns. Purchaser may assign
its rights or obligations under this Contract without Seller’s consent, but with notice to Seller.
Purchaser may assign its rights or obligations under this Contract to its 1031 Tax Exchange
Entity without the consent of Seller.

Section 13.  Effective Date. The date on which the last of Seller and Purchaser signs
this Contract is the "Effective Date" of this Contract.

Section 14. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Contract. Whenever
a date specified in this Contract falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or federal holiday, the date will be
extended to the next business day.

Section 15.  Destruction, Damage, or Taking Before Closing. If, before the Closing,
the Property or any substantial portion of it is damaged or destroyed or becomes subject to a
taking by eminent domain, Purchaser may either (i) terminate this Contract and receive back the
Earnest Money, and neither party will have any further rights or obligations under this Contract;
or (i1) proceed with the Closing of the Property, and Seller will assign to Purchaser all
condemnation or insurance proceeds available as a result of such damage, destruction, or taking.

Section 16. Tax-Deferred Exchange Under I.R.C. § 1031. Buyer may assign its
rights (but not its obligations) under this Agreement to Goldfinch Exchange Company LLC, an
exchange intermediary, in order for Buyer to effect an exchange under Section 1031 of the
Internal Revenue Code. In such event, Buyer shall provide Seller with a "Notice of
Assignment," attached hereto as Exhibit "B", and Seller shall execute an acknowledgement of
receipt of such notice. Seller may also assign its rights (but not its obligations) under this
Agreement to an exchange intermediary in order for Seller to effect an exchange under Section
1031 of the Internal of Revenue Code. Seller agrees to fully cooperate with Buyer to permit
Buyer to accomplish a tax-deferred exchange, but at no additional expense or liability to Seller
for such tax-deferred exchange, and with no delay in the Closing. Seller's cooperation will
include, without limitation, executing such supplemental documents as Buyer may reasonably
request. Seller agrees that Buyer may use its standard form of "Assignment of Rights," attached
hereto as Exhibit "C", in connection with any tax deferred exchange.

Section 17. Terminology. The captions beside the section numbers of this Contract
are for reference only and do not modify or affect this Contract. Whenever required by the
context, any gender includes any other gender, the singular includes the plural, and the plural
includes the singular.

Section 18.  Governing Law. This Contract is governed by and must be construed in
accordance with Colorado law.

Section 19.  Severability. If any provision in this Contract is found to be invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable, its invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other
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provision, and this Contract must be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable
provision had never been contained in it.

Section 20. Rule of Construction. Each party and its counsel have reviewed and
revised this Contract. The parties agree that the rule of construction that any ambiguities are to
be resolved against the drafting party must not be employed to interpret this Contract or its
amendments or exhibits.

Section 21.  Attorneys' Fees. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce
or interpret this Contract, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees, costs,
and necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled.

Section 22. Counterparts. To facilitate execution, this Agreement may be executed
in as may counterparts as may be convenient or required. It shall not be necessary that the
signature or acknowledgement of, or on behalf of, each part, or that the signature of all persons
required to bind any party or the acknowledgment of such party, appear on each counterpart. All
counterparts shall collectively constitute a single instrument. It shall not be necessary in making
proof of this Agreement to produce or account for more than a single counterpart containing the
respective signatures of, or on behalf of, and the respective acknowledgments of, each of the
parties hereto. Any signature or acknowledgment page to any counterpart may be detached from
such counterpart without impairing the legal effect of the signatures or acknowledgments thereon
and thereafter attached to another counterpart identical thereto except having attached to it
additional signature or acknowledgment pages.

EXECUTED as of the Effective Date.

SELLER

a(n)

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

PURCHASER

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY,
a Delaware corporation
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Name:
Title:
Date:
(Title Company) acknowledges
receipt of this Contract on , 2015. Upon receipt of the Earnest Money

provided for in the Contract, the Title Company agrees to notify Seller and Purchaser, to hold the
Earnest Money in accordance with the Contract, and to abide by and perform in accordance with

the escrow provisions contained in this Contract.

a(n)

By:

Name;:

Title:

Date:
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EXHIBIT “A”

Legal Description of Property

AN APPROXIMATELY 550’ X 450° STIP OF LAND CONSISITING OF +/- 247,500 SQUARE FEET OR 5.015
ACRES ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY RIGHT OF WAY IN WELD COUNTY,
CO WITHIN CERTAIN PROPERTY KNOWN AS THAT PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE
1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 02 NORTH, RANGE 65 WEST

To be further defined by an Alta Survey
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EXHIBIT B

Goldfinch Exchange Company LLC
A Delaware limited liability company
40 Lake Bellevue Drive, Suite 101
Bellevue, WA 98005
425-646-4020
425-637-2873 fax

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

TO:  Town of Hudson and any assignees or exchange intermediaries of Seller

You and BNSF Railway Company (“BNSF”) have entered into a Purchase and Sale

Contract, dated for the sale of the real property described therein. You are

hereby notified that BNSF has assigned its rights as Buyer, but not its obligations, to Goldfinch
Exchange Company LLC for the purpose of completing a tax deferred exchange under Internal
Revenue Code Section 1031. This is an assignment of rights only and you will deed the property
directly to BNSF.

ACKNOWLEDGED:

By:

Its:

Name:
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EXHIBIT “C”

ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS UNDER PURCHASE AND SALE CONTRACT

(Please see attached)
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EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND
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MEMORANDUM 2.b.

To: Board of Trustees 3.f.
From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 1, 2015

Subject: Ordinance No. 15-12, Public Hearing, Second Reading, Vacation of segments of

street and alley right-of-way, Willowbrook Mobile Home Park

Attachments

The attached Ordinance No. 15-12, presented for public hearing and for approval on
second reading, would vacate segments of street and alley right-of-way in the Willowbrook
(formerly Swarts) Mobile Home Park. These segments probably should have been vacated in
1993 when Third Avenue was vacated through the Park. There are currently mobile homes and
other structures located on these street segments. (see attached aerial photo)

These small segments of right-of-way are of no use to the Town. I recommend approval
of the vacation ordinance on second reading after public hearing. If approved, staff will prepare
the necessary quit claim deeds.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Town of Hudson Board of Trustees
FROM: Roy Fronczyk, Town Planner
DATE: July 9,2015

SUBJECT: Willow Brook Village MHP, Street Vacations, Case #15-07 V

ATTACHMENT

I. BACKGROUND:

Mr. Gordon Heaton purchased the former Swarts Mobile Home Park (now Willow Brook Village Mobile
Home Park) and during discussion with staff it came to our attention that some of the mobile home pad
sites were located in public rights-of-way. The three parcels that are part of this request were originally
platted as parts of streets and alleys in the Original Hudson Townsite Plat of 1907 and are now occupied

by mobile homes.

IL. REQUEST:

The request to vacate three parcels of land are located between Grape Street, Third Avenue and Hudson
Drive. Two of the parcels are triangular shaped tracts: one at the point where Grape Street and Hudson
Drive intersect and the second at the intersection of 3™ Avenue and Hudson Drive. The third parcel is the
alley between Grape Street and Hudson Drive, south of 3" Avenue. The total amount of land vacated is
8,347 square feet or less than 0.2 of an acre. The attached map shows the location of the proposed
vacated right-of-way. Specific legal descriptions of each proposed vacated parcel is located on the
recordable vacation plat map prepared by the applicant.

II1. FINDINGS and CONCLUSIONS

The Town of Hudson has not required access from these parcels for public services and has no need for
the rights-of-way that are proposed to be vacated. The vacated parcels would revert to the Willow Brook

Village Mobile Home Park as the adjacent property owner.

Staff supports this request as part of the on-going effort to “clean-up” platting irregularities in various
parts of town.
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ORDINANCE NO.

15-12
Series of 2015

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE VACATING PORTIONS FIR STREET, SECOND AVENUE, AND
THE ALLEY IN BLOCK 74, TOWN OF HUDSON.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
HUDSON, COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to C.R.S. § 43-2-303, the Town of Hudson hereby vacates those
portions of Fir Street, Second Avenue, and the alley in Block 74, Town of Hudson, as more
particularly described in Exhibit A, Property Descriptions, and Exhibit B, FIR STREET, SECOND
AVENUE, AND ALLEY OF BLOCK 74 RIGHT OF WAY VACATION, which are attached hereto
and incorporated by this reference (collectively, the “Vacated Property”).

Section 2. Pursuant to C.R.S. § 43-2-303(3), the Town hereby reserves for continued use
an easement for utility purposes within the property described in Exhibits A and B, and thus no
permanent structures that prevent access to such utilities may be constructed within the Vacated

Property.

Section 3. Title is hereby vested to the property owners adjacent to Exhibits A and B,
which conveyance shall be by Quit Claim Deed and in accordance with C.R.S. § 43-2-302(1).

Section 4. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Hudson,
that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and that this ordinance is
necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience and
welfare. The Board of Trustees further determines that the ordinance bears a rational relation to the
proper legislative object sought to be attained.

Section 5. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this ordinance or
the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a court of
competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other persons or
circumstances.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after
final publication.

Ord 15-12 Vacation



INTRODUCED, READ IN FULL, AND ADOPTED this 1st day of July, 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk

PASSED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING this 15th day of July, 2015, AND ORDERED
PUBLISHED ONCE IN FULL.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Corey Y. Hoffmann, Town Attorney

Ord 15-12, Vacation



Exhibit A - Property Descriptions

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PARCEL #1

A parcel of land being a portion of Second Avenue, Town of Hudson situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section
Ten (10) Township One North (T.IN.), Range Sixty-five West (R.65W.), of the Sixth Principal Meridian (6th P.M.),
Town of Hudson, County of Weld, State of Colorado more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the Southwest Corner of Lot Sixteen (16), Block Seventy-four (74), Town of Hudson, and assuming the
West line of said Block 74 as bearing South 00°22'06” East a distance of 399.43 feet, and with all other bearings
contained herein relative thereto:

THENCE North 89°37'54” East along the South line of Block 74 a distance of 41.26 feet to the Northwesterly Right of
Way (ROW) of Hudson Drive;

THENCE South 35°30'42” West along said ROW a distance of 70.39 feet to the intersection of a projection of the West
line of Block 74;

THENCE North 00°22'06” West along said projected line a distance of 57.02 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Said described parcel contains 1,177 sq. ft. or 0.027 acres, more or less.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PARCEL #2

A parcel of land being the 16' Alley in Block Seventy-four (74), Town of Hudson situate in the Northeast Quarter
(NE1/4) of Section Ten (10) Township One North (T.1N.), Range Sixty-five West (R.65W.), of the Sixth Principal
Meridian (6th P.M.), Town of Hudson, County of Weld, State of Colorado more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the Southwest Corner of Lot One (1), Block 74, Town of Hudson, and assuming the West line of said
Block 74 as bearing South 00°22'06” East a distance of 399.43 feet, and with all other bearings contained herein relative

thereto:

THENCE North 89°3524” East a distance of 16.00 feet to the Northwest Corner of Lot 17;

THENCE South 00°22'06” East a distance of 261.23 feet to the Northwesterly Right of Way (ROW) of Hudson Drive;
THENCE South 35°30'42" West along said ROW a distance of 27.30 feet;

THENCE North 00°22'06” West a distance of 283.33 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Said described Parcel contains 4,356 sq. ft. or 0.100 acres, more or less.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PARCEL #3

A parcel of land situate in the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4) of Section Ten (10) Township One North (T.1N.), Range Sixty-
five West (R.65W.), of the Sixth Principal Meridian (6th P.M.), Town of Hudson, County of Weld, State of Colorado
more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the Northeast Corner of Lot Seventeen (17), Block Seventy-four (74), Town of Hudson, and assuming
the West line of said Block 74 as bearing South 00°22'06” East a distance of 399.43 feet, and with all other bearings
contained herein relative thereto:

THENCE North 89°3524” East along a projection of the North line of Block 74 a distance of 63.75 feet to the

Northwesterly Right of Way (ROW) of Hudson Drive;
THENCE South 35°30'42" West along said ROW a distance of 109.03 feet to the East line of Block 74;
THENCE North 00°16'00” West along said East line a distance of 88.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Said described Parcel contains 2,814 sq. ft. or 0.065 acres, more or less.

Ord 15-12, Vacation



Exhibit B - FIR STREET, SECOND AVENUE, AND ALLEY OF BLOCK 74 RIGHT OF
WAY VACATION
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MEMORANDUM 3. g

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15,2015

Subject: Ordinance No. 15-13, Public Hearing, Emergency, Home Rule Charter

Commission election

Attachment

For several months the Board has discussed the concept of home rule and the pros and
cons of considering a home rule charter. The process of considering home rule involves drafting
of a charter by an elected commission, and consideration of the charter in an election. The
attached Ordinance No. 15-13, presented for consideration as an “emergency” ordinance, begins
the process. The ordinance does the following:

1. Initiates the home rule process.
Sets November 3, 2015 as the date of an election to determine if a charter commission

should be formed, and for electing nine commission members.
3. Sets a mail ballot election.
4. Provides the language for the ballot question.
5. Provides for adoption of an emergency ordinance.

The “emergency” nature of the ordinance is due to the need to set a series of events on a
calendar, leading up to the election. If the ordinance is not effective immediately, then the
process would be delayed. Emergency ordinances are adopted in a single reading, and they
become effectively upon adoption rather than after the usual 30 days from publication date. This
is a very rarely used process in Hudson, and is appropriate if there is a clear public interest at
stake.

With adoption of the ordinance as proposed, staff can begin the process of administering
the nomination and election process.



ORDINANCE NO.

15-13
Series of 2015

TITLE: AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE INITIATING THE PROCEEDINGS TO
ADOPT A HOME RULE CHARTER FOR THE TOWN OF HUDSON AND
CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR TUESDAY NOVEMBER 3, 2015

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF HUDSON,
COLORADO, THAT:

Section 1. Proceedings to adopt a home rule charter pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-2-201, er
seq., are hereby initiated by the adoption of this Ordinance pursuant to C.R.S. § 3 1-2-204(1)(b).

Section 2. There shall be a special election held on Tuesday, November 3, 2015, to submit to
the eligible electors of the Town of Hudson the question of whether to form a home rule charter
commission, and, if the charter commission is so formed, to elect persons to serve on that charter
commission to frame a home rule charter for the Town of Hudson. The election is called pursuant to
C.R.S. § 31-2-204(2).

Section 3. The special election shall be conducted as a coordinated mail ballot election.

Section 4. Pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-2-206(1)(a), the Town shall elect nine (9) members to
serve on the charter commission, and all eligible electors of the Town are eligible to serve on the
committee. Candidates for the charter commission shall be nominated by filing a nomination
petition with the Town Clerk, as required by C.R.S. § 32-2-204(3). Nomination petitions shall be
filed with the Town Clerk within thirty (30) days after publication of the first election notice, as
described in Section 5., below.

Section 5. The Town Clerk is hereby directed to first publish notice of the election not less
than sixty (60) days prior to the election, or not later than September 2,2015, as is required by C.R.S.
§ 31-2-204(2), and again as soon as possible after the filing of nomination petitions, which second
publication shall include the names of the candidates for the charter commission, as is required by
C.R.S. § 31-2-204(3).

Section 6. The following ballot question shall be submitted to the registered electors of the
Town of Hudson at the special election of November 3, 2015:

7/7/2015
QONUSERS\HUD\ORD\201 S\INITIATE HOME RULE-1.DOC



Question No. 1

SHALL THE TOWN OF HUDSON FORM A HOME RULE
CHARTER COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
DRAFTING A HOME RULE CHARTER?

YES

NO

Section 7. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and declares
that this ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Hudson, that it is
promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and that this ordinance is necessary for
the immediate preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience and
welfare. The Board of Trustees further determines that the ordinance bears a rational relation to the
proper legislative object sought to be attained.

Section 8. Emergency Clause. The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and
declares that this Ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety and
welfare of the Town of Hudson pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-106, and that the calling of a special
election to coordinate with Weld County justifies passage of this ordinance as an emergency
ordinance.

Section 9. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this ordinance or the
application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a court of
competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other persons or
circumstances.

Section 10. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect as an emergency measure
immediately upon its adoption.

INTRODUCED, READ IN FULL, ADOPTED AS AN EMERGENCY AND ORDERED
PUBLISHED ONCE IN FULL this day of , 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk

7/7/2015
Q:\USERS\HUD\ORD\201 SUNITIATE HOME RULE-1.DOC



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Corey Y. Hoffmann, Town Attorney

L

7/7/2015
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MEMORANDUM 3.h

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator
Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Wu property, site plan and waiver
Attachments

Attached is the report to the Planning Commission from Town Planner, Roy Fronczyk,
regarding a site plan application we received from Rock & Company, the tenant on the Wu
property at 450 Date Street. The owner of the property leased it to Rock for storage of industrial
equipment in violation of the permitted uses in the C-1 zoning district.

Approval of this case would require two actions by the Board: approval of the site plan;
and approval of a “waiver” of the restriction on the specific use of the property for storage of
vehicles and equipment. Site plans are a requirement of the land development code for all
industrial, commercial and multi-family development. They deal primarily with the overall site,
including buildings, building architecture, landscaping, parking, drainage, lighting, traffic access
and circulation, etc. The proposal is fairly straight forward, with no new buildings proposed, and
none of the existing buildings being proposed for occupancy by people. The tenant does not
proposed to use any town utilities during the three year term of his lease.

A waiver is a determination by the Board that specific provisions of the land development
code does not apply in a specific case. Section 16-10 (a) of the land development code states:

(a) The board of trustees may authorize waivers from the provisions of this chapter.
Waivers may be granted for the purpose of encouraging flexibility and variety in land
development. The board of trustees will not look favorably on waiver requests for self-
inflicted hardships. Waivers may be granted if it is deemed by the board of trustees to be
in the public interest and does not impair the intent and purposes of this chapter. The
conditions of any waiver authorized shall be stated in writing by the board of trustees

with the justifications set forth.

Since occupying the site the tenant has captured and transported to the Humane Society
more than a dozen feral cats, screened the fence, cleared weeds, and otherwise maintained the
site. Having the property occupied by a tenant who takes care of the property is preferable to the
condition of the site when it was vacant.

The Planning Commission recommended approval of the waiver as described, and
approval of the site plan with the following five conditions:

1. Occupancy of the existing structures on the property be limited to storage of materials
and equipment and no human related activities such as office or manufacturing be



MEMORANDUM
July 15, 2015
Page 2 of 2

permitted within the existing buildings.

2. The storage yard be screened with an opaque fence not less than 6’ in height. Security
fence and covering surrounding the property be kept in good condition and that rips, tears
or deterioration be repaired in a timely manner.

3. No advertising or identification signs or exterior lighting will be provided on the site.
Any on-site lighting be directed in such a way as to avoid glare onto surrounding
properties.

4. Any activity involving relocation or moving of equipment or supplies be limited to
normal business hours of between 7:00 A.M. and 6:00 P.M., Monday thru Saturday.

5. Any on-street activity associated with the operation, such as parking or temporary storage
be limited to the above business hours and no overnight parking be permitted.

The site plan as submitted is attached. It is very simple and should be required to be
edited to include a signature block, the list of conditions from the Planning Commission, and a
specific note related to the three year duration of the site plan approval. The site plan should not
be effective until the required properly drawn and signed plan is submitted and recorded with the

County Clerk.

I recommend that the waiver be granted for a period of not to exceed three years to
permit the existing use of the site for industrial outdoor and indoor storage. I further recommend
that the site plan be approved with the conditions as outlined in above.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Town of Hudson Planning Commission

FROM: Roy Fronczyk

DATE: July 2,2015

SUBJECT: Public Meeting, Rock & Co./Wu Property Site Plan, Case #15-08

ATTACHMENTS

I. BACKGROUND
The Wu Property, located at the northeast corner of Main and Date Streets, whose address is 540 Date Street was

annexed and zoned C-1 into the Town in 2008. Since the annexation there have been numerous instances whereby
potential owners and renters of the property have contacted the Town concerning development regulations only to
find that their proposed use is not permitted in the C-1 Zoning District or by the annexation agreement. Furthermore
the active use of the existing buildings on the property would require extensive rehabilitation to meet building code

requirements.

The property owner and property representatives have frequently offered the property for sale and/or lease. The
request before the Planning Commission resulted from the current lessee who moved onto the property without
knowledge of the regulations. The lessee, Rock & Co., was notified of the violations of use of the property and
asked to submit a Site Plan in lieu of being cited for code violations. They have put forth the attached application

that basically describes how the property is currently being used.

II. REQUEST:
The proposal for the property is for outdoor storage of construction related equipment, vehicles, materials and

supplies and the existing buildings are used for storage of smaller construction related items including tools,
materials, parts fluids and smaller equipment.

The Town requested that the applicant provide a narrative description of the key elements describing the use of the
property. The statement provided by the applicant is attached.

III, EXISTING CONDITIONS:
The property contains 0.73 acres. There are existing homes across Date Street and across the alley to the east

(homes that front onto Evergreen Street). There are also residential uses that adjoin the site on the south which is

located in Weld County. The north side of the
property fronts along Main Street (State Highway 52) and currently serves as the primary access to the property.

The change of use of the property may require a CDOT access permit.

There are five buildings shown on the site plan. A few of the structures have been informally examined by the
town’s building inspector previously. Substantial rehabilitation of the structures would be required before human
occupancy could be permitted. One of the buildings on the site has water service and there is no sewer service to the

property.



Staff Report - Rock & Co/Wu Property Site Plan
Case No. 15-03
Page 2 of 2

IV. FINDINGS and CONCLUSIONS

The current use of the property as indoor and outdoor storage does not comply with uses by right permitted in the C-
1 Zoning District and therefore is in violation of the Land Development Code. Outdoor storage is permitted in the I-
1 Zoning District as a Use by Special Review.

Staff views this as a unique situation in which the lessee, Rock & Co., made a substantial investment in moving and
relocating equipment and materials onto the site. The applicant has been forthcoming in their effort to comply with
the Town’s regulations but has found themselves in their current situation . The Town has not received any
complaints related to the occupancy of the site by Rock & Co. Therefore, staff recommends that the following
conditions apply to the lessee, Rock & Co.:

1. Occupancy of the existing structures on the property be limited to storage of materials and equipment and
no human related activities such as office or manufacturing be permitted within the existing buildings.

2. The identified access gate be installed on Date Street for emergency purposes and identified as such with
signage.

3. The storage yard be screened with an opaque fence not less than 6° in height. Security fence and covering
surrounding the property be kept in good condition and that rips, tears or deterioration be repaired in a
timely manner.

4. No advertising or identification signs or exterior lighting will be provided on the site. Any on-site lighting
be directed in such a way as to avoid glare onto surrounding properties.

5. Any activity involving relocation or moving of equipment or supplies be limited to normal business hours
of between 7:00 A.M. and 6:00 P.M., Monday thru Saturday.

6. Any on-street activity associated with the operation, such as parking or temporary storage be limited to the
above business hours and no overnight parking be permitted.

The site plan with the above conditions would be in force for the duration of the lease which has been represented as
three years. A renewal of the site plan would be required after three years and would be evaluated as to meeting the
above conditions and any concerns from the community on the operation of the business.

The Planning Commission could recommend to the Board of Trustees approval of the proposal, approval with
conditions or denial of the request, or the Commission may table comment until the next available meeting when
additional information is needed and requested by the planning commission.

A recommendation to the Board of Trustees on the Rock & Co. Site Plan should include findings regarding the
proposed layout of the property along with location, access and other factors, including any testimony at the public
meeting. The recommendation will be forwarded to the Board of Trustees for consideration at the July 15, 2015

meeting.
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MEMORANDUM 3.i

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Resolution No. 15-20, Supporting responsible energy development
Attachment

At a recent meeting Mayor Bonnie Dunston of Platteville made a presentation to the
Board regarding the activities of a committee of concerned citizens who support the responsible
development of energy resources in the area. Mayor Dunston presented a resolution to that
effect that has been adopted by several other communities, and asked that Hudson consider
adopting a similar resolution.

In summary, the attached Resolution No. 15-20 states the following:

1. The Board does not intend to “substantially impede the efficient and equitable
development and production of oil and gas” within the town.

2. The Board does not intend to impose any suspension of oil and gas development,
production or permitting.

3. The Board does intend to pursue agreements with oil and gas operators to protect the
interests of its citizens, property owners and businesses.

The Resolution is a non-binding statement of policy by this Board at this point in time. If
adopted, staff will send a copy of the resolution to Mayor Dunston.



RESOLUTION NO.

15-20

TITLE: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
HUDSON REGARDING RESPONSIBLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the Town’s regulations for developing oil and gas resources, together with the
extensive regulations established under State law are among the strictest in the country;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds that its authority to regulate industry activities under
current rules and regulations is sufficient to provide for the health, safety and well-being of its
citizens;

WHEREAS, oil and gas development and the economic activity it generates are vital to our
Town’s continued prosperity and sensible growth; and

WHREAS, oil and gas development provides critical resources to the Town’s schools, parks
and recreation areas, libraries and other public amenities.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees does not intend to enact any ordinance, resolution, rule
or regulation that substantially impedes the efficient and equitable development and production of oil
and gas within its jurisdiction.

Section 2. The Board of Trustees does not intend to enact any ordinance, resolution, rule
or regulation that imposes moratoria, bans or other suspensions of oil and gas development,
production or permitting.

Section 3. The Board of Trustees does intend to pursue negotiated, legally-enforceable
agreements with oil and gas operators to protect the interests of the public, local businesses and
property owners and to enable responsible and efficient exploration and development of oil and
natural gas within the Town’s boundaries.

INTRODUCED, READ AND ADOPTED THIS _ 15" day July, 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, CMC, Town Clerk



MEMORANDUM 31 .

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Resolution No. 15-21, Energy and Mineral Impact Assistance Fund Grant

Application for matching grant funds to build a town hall

Attachment

For the past month the Board and the staff have been working with Humphries Poli
Architects on the first level of design for a new Town Hall. The intent of the project to date has
been to carry the preliminary design to a point where we would have a design concept and cost
estimate to use as a basis for a grant application to the Colorado Department of Local Affairs
(DOLA) for a matching grant that would enable us to proceed with the project. The grant would
be from a fund set up by the State with severance tax and federal mineral royalties, the Energy
and Mineral Impact Assistance Fund. The Town has received funds from this program in the
past for the wastewater treatment plant and for the frontage road realignment.

Included in the work session section of this meeting packet is the latest report from the
architect, describing the work on the project to date, including the general appearance of the
building exterior, a proposed site plan sketch, and a floor plan. The building, to be located on the
north side of the new library, would be about 10,000 square feet in size, of which about 8,500
square feet would be finished in the first phase. The unfinished space could be used for storage
or expansion.

The resolution indicates the Board’s support for the project, and its commitment to
provide the required matching funds in next year’s budget if the grant is approved. Itisa
required element of the grant application that must be submitted to DOLA by August 1%

At the time of preparing the packets the estimated cost of the project and the amount of
the match for the grant (not less than 50% of the total cost) were not finalized. In view of the
application deadline, it is critical that the resolution be adopted at this meeting. Staff will be
prepared to discuss the cost estimate in detail at the meeting.



RESOLUTION NO.

15-21

TITLE: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR
ENERGY AND MINERAL IMPACT ASSISTANCE MATCHING
GRANT FUNDS FOR A NEW TOWN HALL AND COMMITING
LOCAL MATCHING FUNDS

WHEREAS, the Town of Hudson intends to apply for matching grant funding from the
State of Colorado Energy and Mineral Impact Assistance Fund (the “EIAF Grant”) for
construction of a new town hall facility; and

WHEREAS, the Town has already invested substantial public funds in acquisition of a
site, preliminary design, and construction of street, drainage, water and wastewater infrastructure
to support the facility; and

WHEREAS, current town hall facilities are inadequate and dilapidated; and

WHEREAS, the funds to match the grant will be available in the Town’s anticipated
fiscal year 2016 budget.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That the Board of Trustees will, if the EIAF Grant is approved,
appropriate in fiscal year 2016 matching funds in the amount of 50% of the estimated cost, up to
a total local share of $ , for the construction of a new town hall facility, including

associated architectural and engineering services.

Section 2. That the Mayor and the Town Administrator are authorized to submit the
grant application on behalf of the Town.

INTRODUCED, READ and PASSED this 15th day of July, 2015.

TOWN OF HUDSON, COLORADO

Raymond Patch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Linnette Barker, Town Clerk - Treasurer



MEMORANDUM 3.k.

To: Board of Trustees

From: Joe Racine, Town Administrator

Date: July 15, 2015

Subject: Resolution No. 15-22, Personnel Manual Amendments
Attachment

Beginning August 1* the Town will transition from a semi-monthly payroll schedule to
an every two week schedule, with payroll being paid two weeks in arrears. The payroll period
will begin on Sunday and end on Saturday at midnight. It will improve bookkeeping with each
pay period having 14 days rather than the variable, semi-monthly system we’re currently using.

The change will require an amendment to the Town’s personnel policies. Resolution No.
15-22 will accomplish the necessary amendments.



RESOLUTION NO.

15-22

TITLE: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PERSONNEL
POLICIES OF THE TOWN OF HUDSON

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that certain changes to the Personnel
Policies of the Town of Hudson are necessary and desirable for clarification.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following amendments are made to
the Personnel Policies of the Town of Hudson:

Section 1. Article 3, Section 1 Work Period/Week amended as follows:

SECTION 3.1 - WORK PERIOD/WEEK
GENERAL EMPLOYEES

The normal work hours for general employees shall be determined by the Department
Supervisor, subject to the approval of the Town Administrator and based upon the hours best
suited to meeting the needs of departmental operations and providing quality service to the
community. For purposes of calculating ove